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The accompanying noles form an integral part of the financial statements.

For and on behalf of the Board of directors
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Rs. in Lithhs
Particulars March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, Planl and Equipment 3 2675 26.09 2962
Other Inlangible assets 4 063 1.00 1.50
Financial assels
Loans 5 -
Olher (non-current financial assels ) 6 7715 7715 3,338.77
Other non-current assels 7 27.27 27.27 3583
131.80 131.51 3,405.72
Current assets
Financial assets
Trade Receivables 8 2465278 11,058 87 242537
Other current financial assels 9 1,042.96 1,191.01 368.85
Cash and Cash Equivalents 10 3,213.51 1,078 11 405,56
Loans 11 23,006 97 17.5632.53 26,568.08
Other current assels 12 6,372.53 7,629.88 4,366.23
58,288.75 38,490.40 34,134.09
Significant accounting policies and notes to financial slatements
Assets classified as held for distribution
TOTAL ASSETS 58,420.55 38,621,91 37,539.81
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital 13 7.400.00 7,400.00 7,400.00
Olher equity 14 1,096.77 |- 1,637.91 331867
Money received against share warrants - -
Total equity 6,303.23 5,862.09 4,081.33
Non-current liabilities
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings -
Trade and other payables 15 - 4,476.09
Other financial liabilities -
Other non-current liabilities = 27 32
Provisions 43.82 2204
43.82 49.36 | 4,476.09
Current liabilities
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings 16 13,354 27 13,750.00 21,888.69
Trade payables 17 37.680.63 16,879.97 5,306.15
Other financial liabilities 18 376.00 1,019.83 283.26
Other current liabilities 19 493.43 976.65 1,405.68
Provisions 20 169.17 84.01 98.61
52,073.50 32,710.46 28,962.39
Total liabilities 52.117.32 32.759.82 33.458.48
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 58,420.55 38,621.91 37,539.81
Corporate Informalion 1
Summary of significant accounting policies 2
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GMR ENERGY TRADING LIMITED
Statement of Profit and Loss for the period ended 31st March 2017

Rs in Lakhs
Particulars Notes 31st March 2017 31st March 2016

REVENUE
Revenue from operations (gross) 21 1,44,686.75 1,30,174.85
Other Income 22 2,036.90 3,698.93
Total Revenue () 1,46,723.64 1,33,873.78
Expenses
Purchase of traded goods 23 1,42,241.75 1,28,545.47
Employee benefit expense 24 581.88 564.70
Other expenses 25 1,466.09 1,230.71
Exceptional Items
Share of (profit)/loss from investment in partnership firm
Provision for ECL
Total Expenses (ll) 1,44,289.72 1,30,340.88
Earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and amortisation
(EBITDA) (I-I) 2,433.92 3,532.90
Depreciation and amortization expense 26 8.79 7.25
Financial costs 27 1,860.94 1,716.49
Profit/(loss) before tax 564.19 1,809.16
Tax expenses
Current Tax 121.36 17.19
Deferred Tax - -
Total Tax Expense 121.36 17.19
Profit/(loss) for the period 442.83 1,791.97
Other Comprehensive Income
Item that will not be reclassified to Profit & Loss
Remeasuremnt of the defined benefit liability/asset (1.70) (11.20)

(1.70) (11.20)
Profit/(loss) for the period 441.13 1,780.77
Earnings from equity share [ nominal value of share Rs.10] (31
March 2015: Rs.10, 31 March 2016 : Rs.10)
Basic and Diluted (in Rs.) 28 0.60 2.41

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements,

As per our report of even date

For Girish Murthy & Kumar
Firm registration number: 0009348
Chartered Accountants
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GMR ENERGY TRADING LIMITED
Cash flow statement for the year ended 31st March 2017

31st March 2017 | 31st March 2016 |

(Rs. In Lakhs) (Rs. In Lakhs)
Cash flow from operating activities
Profit before tax from continuing operations 564.19 1,809.16
Profit before tax from discontinuing operations B o
Profit before tax 564.19 1,809.16

Non-cash adjustment to reconcile profit before tax to net cash flows
Share of profit from investment in partnership firm
Depreciation/ amortization on continuing operation 8.79 7.25
Impairment/ other write off on tangible/ intangible assets pertaining to continuing operation
Impairment/ other write off on tangible/ intangible assets pertaining to discontinuing operation

Profit on sale of current investments (other than trade) (98.12) (27.49)
Interest Income (1,938.78) (1,907.87)
Prior Period income - (12.19)
Dividend income =
Loss/ (profit) on sale of fixed assets - -
Provision for diminution in value of investments - E
Provision for doubtful advances and debtors . -
Provisions no longer required, written back - -
Bad debts / advances written off
Provision for diminution in value of investments of Subsidiary Company - -
Finance costs 1,860.94 1,716.49
OClI Cost (1.70) (11.20)
Employee stock compensation expense
Unrealized foreign exchange loss
Premium on forward exchange contract amortized
Interest expanse
Interest income on investments
Dividend income
Net gain on sale of current investments
Operating profit before working capital changes 395.33 157415
Movements in working capital : .
Increase/ (Decrease) in trade payables 20,800.66 7,097.73
Increase/ (decrease) in short term borrowings 3,812.27 1,065.31
Increase/ (decrease) in other current liabilities (1,127.05) 307.54
Increase/ (decrease) in other non- current liabilities (27.32) 27.32
Decrease / (increase) in trade receivables (13,593.91) (8,633.50)
Decrease / (increase) in inventories - -
Decrease / (increase) in other non current assets 0.00 3,270.18
Decrease / (increase) in other current assets 1,405.40 (4,085.81)
Decrease / (Increase) long term loans and advances
Decrease / (increase) short term loans and advances (5,474.44) 9,035.55
Increase / (Decrease) in long term provisions 21.78 (22.04)
Increase / (decrease) in short-term provisions 85.16 (14.60)
Cash generated from /(used in) operations 6,297.87 9,621.83
Direct taxes paid (net of refunds) (121.36) (17.19)
Net cash flow from/ (used in) operating activities (A) 6,176.51 9,604.64

Cash flows from investing activities
Loans and advances given

Purchase of fixed assets (9.08) (3.24)
Proceeds from sale of fixed assets
Purchase of Non-current investments
Increase in bank deposits -
Proceeds from sale/maturity of current investments 98.12 27.49
Investments in bank deposits

Redemption/ maturity of bank deposits

Purchase consideration for amalgamation (note 35)
Interest received 1,938.78 1,907.87
Dividends received from subsidary company

Dividends received

Net cash flow from/ {(used in) investing activities (B)

2,027.82 1,932.12

Cash flows from financing activities b Y 2
Proceeds from issuance of share capital 5948 point |

Proceeds from issuance of preference share capital = _”h mn? \ %52\
Proceeds from long-term borrowings |~ 43, 'alace hoad, |
Repayment of long-term borrowings " Dangalare- 1. /
Proceeds from short-term borrowings \, S _ 7.667.00 4,875.00
Repayment of short-term borrowings N &om (11,875.00) (14,079.00)

Repayment of debentures
Interest paid (1,860.94) (1,716.49)




Dividends paid on equity shares
Dividends paid on preference shares
Tax on equity dividend paid

Tax on preference dividend paid

Net cash flow from/ (used in) in financing activities (C) (6,068.94) (10,920.49)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A + B + C) 2,135.39 616.28
Effect of exchange differences on cash & cash equivalents held in foreign currency

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 1,078.11 405.56
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period 3,213.50 1,021.84

Components of cash and cash equivalents
Cash on hand =
Cheques/ drafts on hand =
With banks- on current account 3,213.51 1.078.11
- on deposit account
- unpaid dividend accounts*®
- unpaid matured deposits

- unpaid matured debentures
Total cash and cash equivalents (note 9) 3,213.51 1,078.11

RN

Corporate Information
Summary of significant accounting policies 2
Notes:

1. The above cash flow statement has been compiled from and is based on the balance sheet as at March 31, 2017 and the related profit and loss
account for the year ended on that date.

2. Previous period figures have been regrouped and reclassified to confirm to those of the current period.
3. The cash flow statement has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 7 — Statement of cash
flows.

As per our report of even date

For Girish Murthy & Kumar For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Firm registration number: 000934S
Chartered Accountants
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GMR Energy Trading Limited

{Rs. in Lakhs)
Attributable to the equity holders of the parent
Reserves and ltems of OCI Total
surplus
Equity .Share Retained earnings Items of OCI Total
Capital L

As at 1 April 2015 7,400.00 (3,318.66) = 4,081.34
Profit for the period - 1,791.98 - 1,791.98
Other comprehensive income - (11.20) (11.20)
At 31 March 2016 7,400.00 (1,526.68) (11.20) 5,862.12
Profit for the period - 442.83 (1.70) 44113
Other comprehensive income - - (1.70) (1.70)
At 31 March 2017 7,400.00 (1,083.85) (14.60) 6,301.56




GMR Energy Trading Limited

Corporate Information

GMR Energy Trading Ltd is a public company domiciled in India and incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act,
1956, The company has been incorporated with the object of carrying on the business of trading in electricity. The company
has obtained Category 'I' trading license from the Central Electricity Regulatory Commission (CERC) on October 14, 2008 and
subsequently commenced its commercial operations and has continuously traded all over India.

The registered office of the company is located at Skip House, 25/1, Museum Road, Bengaluru - 560025
Information on other related party relationships of the Company is provided in Note 24

The financial statements were approved for issue in accordance with a resolution of the directors on 28-04-2017.
Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of preparation
The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015.

For all periods up to and including the year ended 31 March 2015, the Company prepared its financial statements in
accordance with the accounting standards notified under the section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read together with
paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (Indian GAAP). These financial statements for the year ended 31
March 2017 are the first the Company has prepared in accordance with Ind AS. Refer note 31 for information on how the
Company adopted Ind AS.

The stand-alone financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for certain financial assets and
liabilities measured at fair value (refer accounting policy regarding financial instruments) which have been measured at fair
value

Current versus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classification. An asset is
treated as current when it is:

a) Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle

b) Held primarily for the purpose of trading

¢) Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

d) Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after
the reporting period

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:

a) It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle

b) tt is held primarily for the purpose of trading

c) It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

d) There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period
All other liabilities as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

equivalents. The Company has identified twelve months as its operating cycle.

Property, plant and equipment

On transition to Ind AS, the company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its property, plan ég quip
as at 31 March 2015, measured as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as the deemed cost of-{fig pgop
plant and equipment as on 1 April 2015.

All items of property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation. Historical cost includes
expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items.

Costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate assel; a;.Bnp[\Opnaie only when it is probable
that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the compayfy e-the-test of the item can be measured
reliably. The carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate ass t»ﬁqqldqrpéogmsed when replaced. Further,
when each major inspection is performed, its cost is recognised in the carryiiig.a punt Q,i he item of property, plant and

equipment as a replacement if the recognition criteria are satisfied. All other redanrs’d' ‘ﬁ‘}é niée a'r}ce are charged to profit and
2\ DangRlore -

Depreciation



Depreciation on fixed assets is calculated on a straight-line basis using the rates arrived at based on the useful lives
prescribed under Schedule |I, except for assets individually costing less than Rs. 5,000, which are fully depreciated in the year

Foreign currency translation
i) Functional and presentation currency

ltems included in the financial statements of each of the company are measured using the currency of the primary economic
enviroment in which the entity operates (the functional currency). The standalone financial statements are presented in Indian
rupee (INR), which is Company's functional and presentation currency.

ii) Transaction and balances
Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded by the Company at their respective functional currency spot rates at
the date the transaction first qualifies for recognition.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the functional currency spot rates of
exchange at the reporting date.

Exchange differences arising on settiement or translation of monetary items are recognised in profit or loss with the exception o
a)Exchange differences arising on monetary items that forms part of a reporting entity's net investment in a foreign operation
are recognised in profit or loss in the separate financial statements of the reporting entity or the individual financial statements
of the foreign operation, as appropriate. In the financial statements that include the foreign operation and the reporting entity
(e.g., consolidated financial statements when the foreign operation is a subsidiary), such exchange differences are recognised
initially in OCI. These exchange differences are reclassified from equity to profit or loss on disposal of the net investment.
b)Tax charges and credits attributable to exchange differences on those monetary items are also recorded in OCI.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates
at the dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary items measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using
the exchange rates at the date when the fair value is determined. The gain or loss arising on translation of non-monetary items
measured at fair value is treated in line with the recognition of the gain or loss on the change in fair value of the item (i.e.,
translation differences on items whose fair value gain or loss is recognised in OCI or profit or loss are also recognised in OCI

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates at the date of the
transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the translation of
monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at year end.Exchange differences arising on long-term
foreign currency monetary items related to acquisition of a fixed asset are capitalized and depreciated over the remaining
useful life of the asset. They are deferred in equity of they rélated to qualifying cash flow hedges and qualifying net
investment in foreign operation. A monetary item for which settiement is neither planned nor likely to occur in the forseeable

Non-monetary items that are measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rate at the date
when the fair value was determined. Translation difference on assets and liabilities carried at fair value are reported as part of
the fair value gain or loss. For example, translation difference on non-monetary assets and liabilities such as equity
instruments held at fair value through profit or loss are recognised in profit or loss as part of the fair value gain or loss and
translation differences on non monetary assets such as equity investments classified as FVOCI are recognised on other

Borrowing cost

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised as part of the cost of the asset. All other
borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an
entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences to the extent

Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any indication
exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An
asset's recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's orcashgenerating units’ (CGUs) net selling price and its value in use.
The recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely
independent of those from other assets or group of assets. When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its
recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre—tax discount rate
that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining net
selling price, recent market transactions are taken into account, if available. If no such transactions can b _'qqn;lf«zd an
appropriate valuation model is used. These calculations are corroborated by. valﬁ*t’:aq\@ultlples quoted-

publicly traded companies or other available fair value indicators. W \

.1-1 45, 1 alace Road |

e 1. /&)
\(;\nga ore- S

c,,l N



The Company bases its impairment calculation on detailed budgets and forecast calculations, which are prepared separately
for each of the Company’s CGUs to which the individual assets are allocated. These budgets and forecast calculations
generally cover a period of five years. For longer periods, a long-term growth rate is calculated and applied to project future
cash flows after the fifth year To estimate cash flow projections beyond periods covered by the most recent
budgets/forecasts, the Company extrapolates cash flow projections in the budget using a steady or declining growth rate for
subsequent years, unless an increasing rate can be justified. In any case, this growth rate does not exceed the long-term
average growth rate for the products, industries, or country or countries in which the entity operates, or for the market in which
Impairment losses of continuing operations, including impairment on inventories, are recognised in the statement of profit and
loss, except for properties previously revalued with the revaluation surplus taken to OCI. For such properties, the impairment
is recognised in OCI up to the amount of any previous revaluation surplus. After impairment, depreciation is provided on the
revised carrying amount of the asset over its remaining useful life

For assets excluding goodwill, an assessment is made at each reporting date to determine whether there is an indication that
previously recognised impairment losses no longer exist or have decreased. If such indication exists, the Company estimates
the asset's or CGU's recoverable amount. A previously recognised impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a
change in the assumptions used to determine the asset's recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognised.
The reversal is limited so that the carrying amount of the asset does not exceed its recoverable amount, nor exceed the
carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation, had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset
in prior years. Such reversal is recognised in the statement of profit or loss unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount, in
which case, the reversal is treated as a revaluation increase.

Goodwill (if available) is tested for impairment annually as at 31 December and when circumstances indicate that the carrying
value may be impaired. Impairment is determined for goodwill by assessing the recoverable amount of each CGU (or group of
CGUs) to which the goodwill relates, When the recoverable amount of the CGU is less than its carrying amount, an
impairment loss is recognised. Impairment losses relating to goodwill cannot be reversed in future periods.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives (if availabie) are tested for impairment annually as at 31 December at the CGU
level, as appropriate, and when circumstances indicate that the carrying value may be impaired.

Provisions, Contingent liabilities, Contingent assets, and Commitments

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is
probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. When the Company expects some or all of a provision to be
reimbursed, for example, under an insurance contract, the reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset, but only when
the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to a provision is presented in the statement of profit and loss net of
any reimbursement. If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate
that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to

Contingent liability is disclosed in the case of:

- A present obligation arising from past events, when it is not probable that an outflow of resources will not be required to
settle the obligation

« A present obligation arising from past events, when no reliable estimate is possible

« A possible obligation arising from past events, unless the probability of outfow of resources is remote

Commitments include the amount of purchase order (net of advances) issued to parties for completion of assets

Provisions, contingent liabilities, contingent assets and commitments are reviewed at each balance sheet date

Retirement and other Employee Benefits
All employee benefits payable/available within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as short-term employee
benefits. Benefits such as salaries, wages and bonus etc.,are recognised in the statement of profit and loss in the period in
which the employee renders the related service.

Retirement benefits in the form of provident fund, pension fund and superannuation fund are defined contribution schemes.
The Company has no obligation, other than the contributions payable to the provident fund, pension fund and superannuation
fund. The Company recognises contribution payable to the provident fund, pension fund and superannuation fund schemes as
an expenditure, when an employee renders the related service. If the contribution payable to the scheme for service received
before the balance sheet date exceeds the contribution already paid, the deficit payable to the scheme is recognised as a
liability after deducting the contribution already paid. If the contribution already paid exceeds the contribution due for services
received before the balance sheet date, then excess is recognised as an asset to the extent that the pre-payment will lead to,
The Cémpany recognizes contribution payable as expenditure, when an employee renders the related service. If the
contribution payable to the scheme for service received before the reporting date exceeds the contribution already paid, the
deficit payable to the scheme is recognized as a liability after deducting the contribution a!r&idﬁﬂaid If the contribution
already paid exceeds the contribution due for services received before the balance sh _mﬁﬁe t Excess is recognized as
an asset to the extent that the pre-payment will lead to, for example. a reduction in future: '1?3 mepdiria 'ash refund.
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The cost of providing benefits under the defined benefit plan is determined using the projected unit credit method with
actuarial valuations being carried out at each balance sheet date, which recognised each period of service as giving rise to
additional unit of employee benefit entittement and measure each unit separately to build up the final obligation

Remeasurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding amounts included in net
interest on the net defined benefit liability and the return on plan assets (excluding amounts included in net interest on the net
defined benefit liability), are recognised immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained
earnings through OCI in the period in which they occur. Remeasurements are not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent
periods. Past service costs are recognised in profit or loss on the earlier of:

i) The date of the plan amendment or curtailment, and

i) The date that the Company recognises related restructuring costs

Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit liability or asset. The Company recognises the
following changes in the net defined benefit obligation as an expense in the statement of profit and loss:

i) Service costs comprising current service costs, past-service costs, gains and losses on curtaiiments and non-routine
settlements; and

ii) Net interest expense or income

Long term employee benefits

Compensated absences which are not expected to occur within twelve months after the end of the period in which the
employee renders the related services are recognised as a liability at the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the

Financial Insfruments )
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity
instrument of another entity.

Financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair value through
profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. Purchases or sales of financial
assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame established by regulation or convention in the market place (regular
way trades) are recognised on the trade date, i.e., the date that the Group commits to purchase or sell the asset.

Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories:

a. Debt instruments at amortised cost

b. Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI) .

c. Debt instruments, derivatives and equity instruments at fair value through profit or ioss (FVTPL)

d. Equity instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCH)

Debt instruments at amortised cost: A ‘debt instrument' is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are
met:

a. The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows, and

b. Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest
(SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

This category is the most relevant to the Company. After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an
integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance income in the profit or loss. The losses arising from

Debt instrument at FVTOCI: A ‘debt instrument’ is classified as at the FVTOCI if both of the following criteria are met:
a) The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling the finar [§i/z:
and fo o/
b) The asset’s contractual cash flows represent SPPI.

1w " rard l

Debt instruments included within the FVTOCI category are measured initially as well as at each reporting date, af \(air value
Fair value movements are recognized in the other comprehensive income (OCI). However, the group recogrriz’-@:;‘;inlenes A
income, impairment losses & reversals and foreign exchange gain or loss in the P&L. On derecognition of\tHe{_gge
cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCl is reclassified from the equity to P&L. Interest earned whilst holding

Debt instrument at FVTPL: FVTPL is a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrument, which does not meet the

criteria for categorization as at amortized cost or as FVTOCI, is classified as at FVTPL.

in addition, the Company may elect to designate a debt instrument, which otherwise meets amortjized cost or FVTOCI criteria,
as at FVTPL. However, such election is allowed only if doing so reduces or elinj 'éteﬁl_ﬂlm‘ﬁa_sLlrement or recognition
inconsistency (referred to as ‘accounting mismatch’). The group has not designated, ap%ebt jns“.‘tf'm'_ent as at FVTPL. Debt
instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all cha’fjgéhﬁ' Ddﬁﬁmzd ,‘d_..i:_nf the P&L.

] \ace Road,




Equity investments: All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments which are
held for trading and contingent consideration recognised by an acquirer in a business combination to which Ind AS103 applies
are classified as at FVTPL. For all other equity instruments, the group may make an irrevocable election to present in other
comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value. The group makes such election on an instrument-by-instrument
basis. The classification is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable.

If the company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI, then all fair value changes on the instrument, excluding
dividends, are recognized in the OCI. There is no recycling of the amounts from OCI to P&L, even on sale of investment.
However, the company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity.

Derecognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is primarily
derecognised (i.e. removed from the balance sheet) when:

a. The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

b. The company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the
received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement; and either (a) the
company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the company has neither transferred nor
retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

When the company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a pass-through
arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of ownership. When it has neither
transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the
company continues to recognise the transferred asset to the extent of the company's continuing involvement. In that case, the
company also recognises an associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis
that reflects the rights and obligations that the company has retained.

Continuina involvement that takes the form of a quarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the lower of the original
Impairment of financial assets

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement and recognition of
impairment loss on the following financial assets and credit risk exposure:

a) Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost e.g., loans, debt securities, deposits, trade
receivables and bank balance

b) Financial assets that are debt instruments and are measured as at FVTOCI

c¢) Lease receivables under Ind AS 17

d) Trade receivables or any contractual right to receive cash or another financial asset that result from transactions that are
within the scope of Ind AS 11 and Ind AS 18

e) Loan commitments which are not measured as at FVTPL

f) Financial guarantee contracts which are not measured as at FVTPL

The company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on,
a) Trade receivables or contract revenue receivables; and
b) All lease receivables resulting from transactions within the scope of Ind AS 17

The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises
impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition.

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the company determines that whether there
has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. If credit risk has not increased significantly, 12-month
ECL is used to provide for impairment loss. However, if credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. If, in a
subsequent period, credit quality of the instrument improves such that there is no longer a significant increase in credit risk
since initial recognition, then the entity reverts to recognising impairment loss allowance based on 12-month ECL.

Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the expected life of a financial
instrument. The 12-month ECL is a portion of the lifetime ECL which results from default events that are possible within 12
ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the company in accordance with the contract and all
the cash flows that the entity expects to receive (i.e., all cash shortfalls), discounted at the original EIR. When estimating the
cash flows, an entity is required to consider:

a) Al contractual terms of the financial instrument (including prepayment, extension, call and similar options) over the
expected life of the financial instrument. However, in rare cases when the expected life of the financial instrument cannot be
estimated reliably, then the entity is required to use the remaining contractual term of the financial instrument

b) Cash flows from the sale of collateral held or other credit enhancements that are integral to the contractual terms

T
As a practical expedient, the Company uses a provision matrix to determine impai_rrﬁlee'ﬁ'cls” ol
receivables. The provision matrix is based on its historically observed default"_.'i;,és a5
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ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as income/ expense in the statement
of profit and loss (P&L) This amount is reflected under the head ‘other expenses' in the P&L. The balance sheet presentation
for various financial instruments is described below:

a) Financial assets measured as at amortised cost, contractual revenue receivables and lease receivables: ECL is presented
as an allowance, i.e , as an integral part of the measurement of those assets in the balance sheet. The allowance reduces the
net carrying amount. Until the asset meets write-off criteria, the company does not reduce impairment allowance from the
gross carrying amount

b) Loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts: ECL is presented as a provision in the balance sheet, i.e. as a
liability.

c) Debt instruments measured at FVTOCI: Since financial assets are already reflected at fair value, impairment allowance is
not further reduced from its value. Rather, ECL amount is presented as 'accumulated impairment amount’ in the OCI

For assessing increase in credit risk and impairment loss, the company combines financial instruments on the basis of shared
credit risk characteristics with the objective of facilitating an analysis that is designed to enable significant increases in credit
risk to be identified on a timely basis

The company does not have any purchased or originated credit-impaired (POCI) financial assets, i.e., financial assets which
are credit impaired on purchase/ origination.

Financial liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, loans and
borrowings, payables, or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments in an effective hedge, as appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of directly
attributable transaction costs.

The Company's financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including bank overdrafts, financial
guarantee contracts and derivative financial instruments.

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, loans and
borrowings, payables, or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments in an effective hedge, as appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of directly
attributable transaction costs.

The Company's financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including bank overdrafts, financial
guarantee contracts and derivative financial instruments.

Subsequent measurement

The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities
designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term. This
category also includes derivative financial instruments entered into by the group that are not designated as hedging
instruments in hedge relationships as defined by Ind AS 109. Separated embedded derivatives are also classified as held for
trading unless they are designated as effective hedging instruments.Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are
recognised in the profit or loss.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are designated as such at the initial
date of recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind AS 109 are satisfied. For liabilities designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/
losses attributable to changes in own credit risk are recognized in OCI. These gains/ loss are not subsequently transferred to
P&L. However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. All other changes in fair value of such
liability are recoanised in the statement of profit or loss. The company has not desianated any financial liability as at fair value
Loans and borrowings : This is the category most relevant to the company. After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans
and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognised in
profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an
integral part of the EfR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss. This category
generally applies to borrowings. For more information refer Note 11.
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Reclassification of financial assets

The company determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial recognition. After initial recognition, no
reclassification is made for financial assets which are equity instruments and financial liabilities. For financial assets which are
debt instruments, a reclassification is made only if there is a change in the business model for managing those assets
Changes to the business model are expected to be infrequent. The company’s senior management determines change in the
business model as a result of external or internal changes which are significant to the company's operations. Such changes
are evident to external parties. A change in the business model occurs when the company either begins or ceases to perform
an activity that is significant to its operations. If the company reclassifies financial assets, it applies the reclassification
prospectively from the reclassification date which is the first day of the immediately next reporting period following the change
in business model. The group does not restate any previously recognised gains, losses (including impairment gains or losses)
Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the consolidated balance sheet if there is a
currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise
the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Derivative financial instruments

The Company uses derivative financial instruments, such as forward currency contracts, interest rate swaps and forward
commodity contracts, to hedge its foreign currency risks, interest rate risks and commodity price risks, respectively. Such
derivative financial instruments are initially recognised at fair value on the date on which a derivative contract is entered into
and are subsequently re-measured at fair value. Derivatives are carried as financial assets when the fair value is positive and
as financial liabilities when the fair value is negative. Any gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of derivatives

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with an original
maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term deposits, as defined
above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered an integral part of the Company's cash management.

Cash dividend and non-cash distribution to equity holders of the parent

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with an original
maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term deposits, as defined
above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered an integral part of the Company's cash management.

Fair value measurement
The Company measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each balance sheet date.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between
market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to
sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

a) In the principal market for the asset or liability, or

b) In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the
asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to generate economic
benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in
its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available
to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within the fair
value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a
whole:

Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2 — Valuation technigues for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or
indirectly observable

Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is sj

.. fﬁw the fair value mea_su__r_fa_n'!gng is
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The Company's Valuation Committee determines the policies and procedures for both recurring fair value measurement, such
as derivative instruments and unquoted financial assets measured at fair value, and for non-recurring measurement, such as
assets held for distribution in discontinued operations. The Valuation Committee comprises of the head of the investment
properties segment, heads of the Company's internal mergers and acquisitions team, the head of the risk management
department, financial controllers and chief finance officer

External valuers are involved for valuation of significant assets, such as properties and unquoted financial assets, and
significant liabilities, such as contingent consideration. Involvement of external valuers is decided upon annually by the
Valuation Committee after discussion with and approval by the Company's Audit Committee. Selection criteria include market
knowledge, reputation, independence and whether professional standards are maintained. Valuers are normally rotated every
three years. The Valuation Committee decides, after discussions with the Group's external valuers, which valuation
techniques and inputs to use for each case.

At each reporting date, the Valuation Committee analyses the movements in the values of assets and liabilities which are
required to be remeasured or re-assessed as per the Company’s accounting policies. For this analysis, the Valuation
Committee verifies the major inputs applied in the latest valuation by agreeing the information in the valuation computation to
contracts and other relevant documents

The Valuation Committee, in conjunction with the Company’s external valuers, also compares the change in the fair value of
each asset and liability with relevant external sources to determine whether the change is reasonable.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Group has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of the nature,
characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above.

This note summarises accounting policy for fair value. Other fair value related disclosures are given in the relevant notes.
a) Disclosures for valuation methods, significant estimates and assumptions (note 26)

b) Contingent consideration (note 28)

¢) Quantitative disclosures of fair value measurement hierarchy (note 31)

d) Investment in unquoted equity shares (discontinued operations) (note 5 and note 13)

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue
can be reliably measured, regardless of when the payment is being made. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable, taking into account contractually defined terms of payment and excluding taxes or duties
collected on behalf of the government. The Company has concluded that it is the principal in all of its revenue arrangements
since it is the primary obligor in all the revenue arrangements as it has pncmg Iatltude and is also exposed to inventory and
credit risks.

Sales tax/ value added tax (VAT) is not received by the Company on its own account. Rather, it is tax collected on value
added to the commodity by the seller on behalf of the government. Accordingly, it is excluded from revenue.

In case of power generating and trading companies, revenue from energy units sold as per the terms of the PPA and Letter Of
Intent ('LOI') (collectively hereinafter referred to as ‘the PPAs’) is recognised on an accrual basis and includes unbilled
revenue accrued up to the end of the accounting year. Revenue from energy units sold on a merchant basis is recognised in
accordance with billings made to customers based on the units of energy delivered and the rate agreed with the customers.

Interest income: For all debt instruments measured either at amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive
income, interest income is recorded using the effective interest rate (EIR). EIR is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated
future cash payments or receipts over the expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter period, where appropriate, to
the gross carrying amount of the financial asset or to the amortised cost of a financial liability. When calculating the effective
interest rate, the Company estimates the expected cash flows by considering all the contractual terms of the financial
instrument (for example, prepayment, extension, call and similar options) but does not consider the expected credit losses.
Interest income is included in other income in the statement of profit and loss.

Dividends: Revenue is recognised when the Company's right to receive the payment is established, which is generaﬂy-m'ugn

shareholders approve the dividend. ~

Taxes on income

Current income taxTax expense comprises current and deferred tax.
Act, 1961

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation

authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are e qiefi.or\substantlvely enacted, at the
reporting date. P>
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Current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is |ecoqrjl$eE‘E reﬁt or loss (either in other
comprehensive income or in equity). Current tax items are recognised in correlatlﬁmitc we! dr"fd@ }7 transaclton either in OCI
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Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and
their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, except:

a) When the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or an asset or liability in a transaction that is not
a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss

b) In respect of taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, associates and interests in joint
ventures, when the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled and it is probable that the temporary
differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits and any
unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available
against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be
utilised, except:

a) When the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary difference arises from the initial recognition of an asset or
liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting
profit nor taxable profit or loss

b) In respect of deductible temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, associates and interests in joint
ventures, deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that it is probable that the temporary differences will reverse in
the foreseeable future and taxable profit will be available against which the temporary differences can be utilised

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised

deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reportina date and are recoanised to the extent that it has become probable that
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is

realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the
reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other
comprehensive income or in equity). Deferred tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in
OCl or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against
current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

Tax benefits acquired as part of a business combination, but not satisfying the criteria for separate recognition at that date, are
recognised subsequently if new information about facts and circumstances change. Acquired deferred tax benefits recognised
within the measurement period reduce gooduwill related to that acquisition if they result from new information obtained about
facts and circumstances existing at the acquisition date. If the carrying amount of goodwill is zero, any remaining deferred tax
Sales/ value added taxes paid on acquisition of assets or on incurring expenses

Expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of sales/ value added taxes paid, except:

» When the tax incurred on a purchase of assets or services is not recoverable from the taxation authority, in which case, the
tax paid is recognised as part of the cost of acquisition of the asset or as part of the expense item, as applicable

» When receivables and payables are stated with the amount of tax included

The net amount of tax recoverable from, or payable to, the taxation authority is included as part of receivables or payables in
the balance sheet.

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in a year is charged to the Statement of profit and loss as current tax. The Company
recognizes MAT credit available as an asset only to the extent that there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay
normal income tax during the specified period, i.e., the period for which MAT credit is allowed to be carried forward. In the year
in which the Company recognizes MAT credit as an asset in accordance with the Guidance Note on Accounting for Credit
Available in respect of Minimum Alternative Tax under the Income-tax Act, 1961 issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India, the said asset is created by way of credit to the Statement of profit and loss and shown as “MAT Credit
Entitlement.” The Company reviews the “MAT credit entitlement” asset at each reporting date and writes down the asset to the
extent the Company does not have convincing evidence that it will pay normal tax during the specified period.

Earning per share
Basic Earnings Per Share is caiculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders by the
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

For the purpose of calculating Diluted Earnings Per Share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding durmq tl‘fep"?‘ngq\are adjusted for the eﬂes%a,ph‘%l
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GMR ENERGY TRADING LIMITED

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2017

Tangible Assets

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Particualrs Office Equipment  Furniture & Fixtures Vehicles Computers Total
Cost or Valuation
At 1 April 2015 3.34 1.38 32.93 15.62 53.26
Additions 0.26 - - 2.98 3.24
Disposals - - -
Other Adjustments - -
At 31 Mar 2016 3.60 1.38 32.93 18.60 56.50
At 1 April 2016 3.60 1.38 32.93 18.60 56.50
Additions 3.50 0.93 - 4.65 9.08
Disposals - - =
Other Adjustments - - - - .
At 31 Mar 2017 7.09 2.31 32.93 23.25 65.58

Office Equipment Furniture & Fixtures Vehicles Computers Total

Depreciation
At 1 April 2015 0.53 0.23 9.85 13.03 23.64
Charge for the year 0.81 0.14 4.15 1.66 6.77
Depreciation w/off from Reserves - - - -
Disposals - - = - -
At 31 Mar 2016 1.34 0.37 14.00 14.69 30.41
At 1 April 2016 1.34 0.37 14.00 14.69 30.41
Charge for the year 1.16 0.14 4.15 2.97 8.42
Depreciation w/off from Reserves - - - - -
Disposals - - - - .
At 31 Mar 2017 2.51 0.51 18.14 17.66 38.83
Net Block
At 31 March 2016 2.25 1.00 18.93 3.91 26.09
At 31 Mar 2017 4.59 1.79 14.78 5.59 26.7530

Ind AS 101 Exemption : The Company has availed the exemption available under Ind AS 101, whereas the carrying value of PPE has been carried forwarded at the amount as
determined under the previous GAAP. Considering the FAQ issued by the ICAI, regarding application of Deemed cost, the company has disicosed the Cost as at 1 April 2015 net of
accumutated depreciation. However, information regarding gross block of assets, accumulated depreciation has been disclosed by the Company seperately as follows :Disclosure
of previous GAAP values cosidered as deemed cost in Ind AS financial statements on transition date.

Intangible Assets (Rs. In Lakhs)
Computer
Software iliotal
Cost or Valuation
At 1 April 2015 3.13 3.13
Additions - -
Disposals = -
Other Adjustments - -
At 31 Mar 2016 3.13 3.13
At 1 April 2016 3.13 3.13
Additions > -
Disposals - -
Other Adjusiments = -
At 31 Mar 2017 3.13 313
Computer
Software Tiofal
Depreciation
At 1 April 2015 1.64 1.64
Charge for the year 0.49 0.49
Disposals ~ -
At 31 Mar 2016 212 212
At 1 April 2016 2.12 212
Charge for the year 0.37 0.37
Disposals e 3 .
At 31 Mar 2017 /(\L}«f N \-:(f\ QLWA;V 2.50 2.50
S (G 4
Net Block ;J Hu} Paint IV
At 31 March 2016 S e ptoeepect |2 Al 1.00 1.00
At 31 Mar 2017 pr | o ] 0.63 0.63
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GMR ENERGY TRADING LIMITED

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2017

Tangible Assets

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Particualrs Office Equipment Furniture & Fixtures Vehicles Computers Total
Cost or Valuation
At 1 April 2015 3.34 1.38 32.93 15.62 53.26
Additions 0.26 - 2.98 3.24
Disposals - - -
Other Adjustments - =
At 31 Mar 2016 3.60 1.38 32.93 18.60 56.50
At 1 April 2016 3.60 1.38 32.93 18.60 56.50
Additions 3.50 0.93 - 4.65 9.08
Disposals - - - - -
Other Adjustments - - - - -
At 31 Mar 2017 7.09 2.31 32.93 23.25 65.58

Office Equipment  Furniture & Fixtures Vehicles Computers Total

Depreciation
At 1 April 2015 0.53 0.23 9.85 13.03 23.64
Charge for the year 0.81 0.14 415 1.66 6.77
Depreciation w/off from Reserves - - - - -
Disposals - - - - -
At 31 Mar 2016 1.34 0.37 14.00 14.69 30.41
At 1 April 2016 1.34 0.37 14.00 14.69 30.41
Charge for the year 1.16 0.14 4,15 2.97 8.42
Depreciation w/off from Reserves - - - = g
Disposals - - - - .
At 31 Mar 2017 2.51 0.51 18.14 17.66 38.83
Net Block
At 31 March 2016 2.25 1.00 18.93 3.91 26.09
At 31 Mar 2017 4.59 1.79 14.78 5.59 26.7530

Ind AS 101 Exemption : The Company has availed the exemption available under Ind AS 101, whereas the carrying value of PPE has been carried forwarded at the amount as
determined under the previous GAAP. Considering the FAQ issued by the ICAI, regarding application of Deemed cost, the company has dislcosed the Cost as at 1 Aprii 2015 net
of accumulated depreciation. However, information regarding gross block of assets, accumulated depreciation has been disclosed by the Company seperately as follows

:Disclosure of previous GAAP values cosidered as deemed cost in Ind AS financial statements on transition date.

Intangible Assets

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Computer

Software okl
Cost or Valuation
At 1 April 2015 3.13 3.13
Additions - -
Disposals - -
Other Adjustments - -
At 31 Mar 2016 3.13 3.13
At 1 April 2016 3.13 3.13
Additions - -
Disposals - -
Other Adjustments - -
At 31 Mar 2017 3.13 3.13

Computer

Software lliotal
Depreciation
At 1 April 2015 1.64 1.64
Charge for the year 0.49 0.49
Disposals - -
At 31 Mar 2016 212 212
At 1 April 2016 212 212
Charge for the year 0.37 0.37
Disposals - -
At 31 Mar 2017 2.50 2.50
Net Block
At 31 March 2016 1.00 1.00
At 31 Mar 2017 0.63 0.63
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GMR ENERGY TRADING LIMITED
Notes Lo the financial statements as at 31st March 2017

Loans

Long-term loans and advances

Loan and advances to related parties
Unsecured, considered good

Deposit wilh Relaled Parties
Unsecured, considered doubtful

Other loans and advances {unsecured considered good)
Loans o employees

(C)

Less: Provision for doubtful loans and advances (D)
Total long-term loans and advances (A+B+C-D)

Other financial assets

Other non-current financial assets (unsecured considered good)
Security deposit

Interest accrued on toans

Trade Receivables

Prepaid expenses

Provision for Expecled Credit Loss

Total other non-current financial assets

Other assets

Other non-current assets
Unamortised expenditure
Ancillary cosl of arranging the borrowings

(A)
Capital advances
Unsecured, considered good

(B)
Advances recoverable in cash or kind
Unsecured considered good

(c)
Others

(D)

Total other non-current assets (A+B+C+D)

Trade receivables and other assets

Unsecured, considered good
Outstanding for a period exceeding six months from the dale they are due for
payment

Qutstanding less than six months
Expected Credit Loss on account of delay

(A)
Other receivables
Secured, considered good
Unsecured, considered good

(B)
Total

Other current financial assets (unsecured considered good)
Security deposit

Interest accrued on loans

Total other current financial assets

Total other financial assets

Ind AS Ind AS Ind AS
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015
Rs. in Lakh Rs. in Lakh Rs. in Lakh
Ind AS ind AS Ind AS
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015
Rs in Lakh Rs in Lakh Rs in Lakh
77.15 77.15 78.25
- - 54572
E 4,476.38
- - 1,761.57
776 77.15 3,338.77
Ind AS Ind AS Ind AS
March 31,2017 March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015
Rs in Lakh Rs in Lakh Rs in Lakh
27.27 27.27 35.83
27.27 27.27 35.83
27.27 27.27 35.83
Ind AS Ind AS Ind AS
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015
Rs in Lakh Rs in Lakh Rs in Lakh
517.08 263.42
24,186.43 11,062.49
50.72 3.63 17.82
24,652.78 11,058.87 245.60
- 2179.77
- - 2.179.77
24.652.78 11,058.87 2,425.37
10.75 10.65 80.29
1,032,219 1,180,37 280.56
1,042.96 1,191.01 360.85
1,120.12 1.268.17 3.707.61
/ A 2
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Cash and cash equivalents Non Current Cnrrrnl
Ind AS Ind AS Ind AS Ind AS Ind AS Ind AS
March 31,2017  March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015 March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015
Rs in Lakh Rsinlakh Rs in Lakh Rs in Lakh Rs in Lakh Rs in Lakh
Balances wilh banks
— On curren! accounts 2,663 51 1,078 11 405 56
— Deposils wilh original malurily of less than or equal 10 3 monlhs 500 00 -
Cheques on hand
Cash on hand =
3,163.51 167811 405.56
Other bank balances
- Deposils with original maturily for more than 3 months but
less than or equal lo 12 months
— Deposits with original malurity for more than 12 months 50
— Margin money deposit -
. 50.00 . z
Amounl disclosed under non-currenl assels {refer nole 15 2)
= - 50.00 3,163.51 107841 A05.56
Short-term loans and advances
Loan and advances to related parties
Unsecured, considered good 22,864.15 17.48615 26,550 63
Unsecured, considered doubt(ut .
(A) 22,864.15 17,486.15 26,550.63
Other loans and idered good)
Loans lo employees 142.81 4638 17.45
(8) 142.81 46.38 17.45
Total short-term foans and advances (A+8)-© 23,006.97 17,632,653 26,500.00
Total loans and advances (A+B+C-D+E+F-G} 23,006.87 17,532,683 24, 568.08
Other current assets
Unamortised expenditure
Ancillary cosl of arranging the borrowings =
(E} - B
Advances recoverable in cash or kind
TDS Recoverable
Advances recoverable from relaled parly
Advances paid lowards goods/services 23575 1,213.51 A78.08
235.75 1,213.51 378.06
Others
Interes| accrued on deposils and investments 339
Unbilled Revenue 5870.66 510185
Prov for Promp rebale-unbilled
Prepaid Graluily
Prepaid expenses 50.10 588 68 918.19
MAT credil entiflement
Receivables olher than Irade - considered good . 5781 14085 2486 17
Balances with slatutory/ governmenl authorilies 15501 584.99 563 81
D) 6,136.77 6,416.37 3,988.17
Total other current assets (C+D) 6,372.53 7,620.88 4,366.23
Total other assets {A+B+C+D) 6,390.00 7,.667.16 A4,402.06
Ind AS Ind AS Ind AS
Issued equity capital Number March 31, 2017 Number March 31, 2016 Number March 31, 2016
s in Lakh Rs in Lakh i in Lakh
At the beginning of the Year 740.0 A0 0 7400 7,400.0 F40.0 7,400.0
Add: Issued during Lhe year - . - . ;
Less: Forfeiled during the year - . - B .
At 31 March 2017 740.0 74000 740.0 7,400.0 740.0 7 400.0
Ind AS Ind AS Ind AS
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 March 31, 2016
R in Lakh s, in Lakh Hs in Lakh R, In Lakh R In Lakh Rs. in Lakh
GMR Infrastructure Limited, the immediate holding company 50220 5,021,008 50220 5.021.90 60220 5021.00
502,199 (31 March 2016: 502 199) eqully Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully pald up
GMR Energy L i the fellow y 140,60 1,406.00 140,60 1,406 00 140,60 1,406.00
140,60 (31 March 2016: 140 60) equuy Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully pam up
GMR Power Infra Limited, the fellow subsidlary company 87 20 972 00 97.20 97200 97 20 972.00
97.20 (31 March 2016: 97.20) equity Shares of Rs_ 10/- each fully paid up
T40.00 7,398.98 140,00 7,388,849 740.00 7,399.99
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(i1} Details of sharvholiers hnldlrlq more than 6% shares in the company

st March 2017 31st March 2016

% holding in the % holding in the

class class % holding in the class

No. In Lakhs

GMR Infrastruclure Limited, the immediate holding company 502 20 068 068 066
501 108 (31 March 2015 502 199) equily Shares of Rs 10/- each rully pald up
GMRE Energy Li d ding its i ), the fellow 140 60 0198 019 019
140 60 (31 March 2016: 140 60) equily Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully pﬂld up
GMR Power Infra Limited, the fellow subsidiary company a7 20 013 - 013 013
27 20 (31 March 2016: 97 20) equity Shares of Rs 10/- each lully paid up I

As pet records of the Company, including ils register of and olher i ived from shar i ial interest, lhe above shareholding represeni bolh legal and beneficial ownership

|of shares

14 Other equity Ind AS Ind AS Ind AS
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015

Equity component of other flinancial Instruments Ha i Lakh Rs in Lakh_ Rs in Lakh

At 1 April 2016

-Equily component of Preference shares =

-Equity component of Related Party Loans . -
Add: Issued during the vear

-Equity componenl of Preference shares

-Equily componenl of Relaled Parly Loans

Outstanding at the end of the vear

-Equily component of Preference shares =

-Equity component of Related Party Loans - . -
Treasury shares s .

At 31st March 2017 (A) i

Ind AS Ind AS Ind AS
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 March 31, 2016
Rs. In Lakh Rs in Lakh Rs in Lakh

Share ion money i 8 - - =

Forelan currency monetary translatlon difference account {FCMTR)

Acturlal gain or losses through OCI {1.70) (11.20)

Surplus In the statement of profit and loss
At 1 April 2016 (1,537.81) (3,318.67) .
(Loss)/Profit for the year 442,83 1,791.97 (3,318.67)
Add: Amount from ion reserv . : .
Less: Depreclation adjusted against surplus in lhe slalemenl of profil and loss {refer note 11)

Less: Appropriations . -

Proposed equily dividend =

Tax on proposed equily dividend

Equity dividend - .

Tax on equity dividend c -

roposed preference dlvidend . -

ax on preference dividend - =

Transfer to debenture redemplion reserve

Net surplus In the statement of profit and loss {F} 11,005.08) (1,626.68) {3.31&.5‘3]'_

Money recelved agalnst share warrants (G} = = -

Total (A+B+C+D+E+F +G) {1.096.77) {1.537.91) 13,318.67)
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March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015
Rs. in Lakh Rs in Lakh Rs in Lakh
Trade payable - - 4,476.09
- - 4,476.09
Other Long term Financial Liabilities
Interesl free deposils from customers o
Provisions
Provision for gratuily 12.18
Provision for Leave Encashment 31.64 22,04
43.82 22.04 -
Other non-current liabilities
Advances from customers 27.32
Retention Money 0.00 -
Interest free deposils from customers
- 27.32
Borrowings
Secured:
Short Temm Loan from Banks - - 14,079.00
CC limit - ICICI Bank* 1,001.57 E 294.69
WCDL - ICICI Bank** 4,685.69 1,875.00 515.00
Unsecured:
Short Term Loan from Banks - 11,875.00 7,000.00
Intercorporate Deposits (unsecured)* 7.667.00 - -
13,364.27 13,760.00 21,888.69

* CC Limit is with JC!CI Bank Ltd at 11.82 - 13.03% p.a., secured against GIL and GEL corporate Gurantee & due for renewal in Sep 2017
* \WCDL - with ICIC] Bank Lid. @ 10.72% - 12.82% p a., repayable at trench of three monihs. Secured against GIL Corporate Gurantee & due for renewat in Sep 2017

*** |nleresl rate on unsecured-Short Term Loan from Group Company is 8.00% p.a and due for repayment in one year frm date of disbursement

Trade and other payables

Payable 1o olhan than Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 2292376 16,835.96 5,269.29
Provision for Expenses 14,731.35 14.35 11.87
Open Access Payable - 9.63 9.63
Employee Dues 25.52 20.04 15.36

37.680.63 16.879.97 5,306.15

Other financial liabilities

Current maturities of long-term borrowings

Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 158.17 152.50

Interest accrued and due on borrowings 169.26

Book Overdraft

Retention money 0.02 0.02 0.02

Non trade payable 217.81 850.55 130.73

Interest free deposits from cusiomers

Salary Payable

Bonus Payable

376.00 1,019.83 283.26

Other current liabilities

Current malurities of long-lerm borrowings

Interest accrued and due on borrowings

Book Overdraft

Advances from customers 382.44 379.23° 498.00

Retention money

Non trade payable

Income received in advance - 52457 873.63

Bonus Payable

TDS payable 106.00 68.76 27.96

Other statutory dues 4,99 4.10 6.08

493.43 976.65 1,405.68

Provisions

Provision for employee benefits

Provision for gratuity 11.86 -

Provision for leave benefits 18.76 10.59 55,27

Provision for other employee benefits 114.52 G1.57 43.34

133.28 84.01 98.61

Other provision

Proposed preference dividend

Provision for lax on proposed preference dividend
Provision for debenture redemption premium
Provision for Promt Rebale on unbilled revenue
Others Provisions

35.89

35.89 - -

169.17 84.01 98.61
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GMR ENERGY TRADING LIMITED
Notes to financial statements for the quarter ended 31st March 2017

Revenue from Operations Rs. in Lakhs
Particulars 31st March 2017 31st March 2016

Revenue from Operations
Sale of Energy 1,23,521 58 1,10,740 72
Less: Prompt Payment Rebate (477.61) (1,039.61)
Add: Open Access Charges recovered 16,068.85 18,147 48
Add: Prov for Prompt Rebate

1,39,112.81 1,27,848.59
Sale of Renewable Energy Certificates 4,689 40 2,320.82
Revenue from Operations (Gross) 1,43,802.21 1,30,169.42
Less: Excise Duty < -
Revenue from Operalions (Net) 1,43,802.21 1,30,169.42

Rs. in Lakhs

Details of products sold

Particulars

31st March 2017

31st March 2016

Quantum of Energy sold

Energy (in kWh) 4,72,26,47,669 5,01,89,93,424
Renewable Energy Certificates (in Nos) 3,00,713 1,44,725
Other Operating Income Rs. in Lakhs
Particulars 31st March 2017 31st March 2016
Surcharge Collected from customers 884.53 5.43
884.53 5.43
Other Income Rs. in Lakhs
Particulars 31st March 2017 31st March 2016
Interest Income:
-On Deposits 347 3.29
-OnMargin Money * 3.11 (12.19)
-On Loans 1906.31 1,892.18
-On Employee Loans
-Intt. On I-tax refund 65.43 7.30
Dividend Income:
-On Current Investments (MF) 98.12 -
Net Gain/Loss on sale of Investments - 27.49
Other Non Operating Income 7.55 511
Reversal of ECL Provision -47.09 1,77577
2,036.90 3.698.93
* (Rs.12.19) Lakhs of FY 2015-16 pertains to previous year income
Purchase of Traded Goods Rs. in Lakhs
Particulars 31st March 2017 31st March 2016
Purchase of Energy 1,20,351.95 1,09,096.92
Less : Prompt payment Rebate (321.62) (1,013.34)
Open Access Charges paid 17.631.73 18,148.59
1,37,562.06 1,26,232.17
Purchase of Renewable Energy Certificates 4,679.69 2,313.31
1,42,241.76 1,28.545.47

Particulars

31st March 2017

31st March 2016

Quantum of Energy purchased
Energy (in kWh)
Renewable Energy Certificates (in Nos)

4,72,26,47,669
3,00,713

5,01,89,93,424
1.44,725
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GMR ENERGY TRADING LIMITED

Notes to financial statements for the quarter ended 31st March 2017

Employee Benefit Expense

Rs. in Lakhs

Particulars 31st March 2017 31st March 2016
Salaries 517 57 508 43
Contribution to PF and other funds 3078 3683
Placement and Training Expenses 2515 550
Staff Welfare Expense 8.38 13.94
581.88 564.70 |
Other Expenses Rs. in Lakhs
Particulars 31st March 2017 31st March 2016
Electricity Charges 0.33 219
Rent 97.67 58.49
Rates and Taxes 128.23 61.08
Insurance 0.28 0.48
Repairs and Maintenance 83.99 28.11
Travelling and Conveyance 59 40 64.84
Legal and Professional Fees 1,010.45 914 45
Payment to Auditors 116 1.90
Placement and Training Expenses . .
Business Promotion 21.80 14.47
Interest on delayed payment - -
Donation & Charities 500 52.00
Loss on Sale of Fixed Asset - -
Bad debts written off - -
Miscellaneous expenses 57.80 32.69
1,466.09 1,230.71
Remuneration to auditor Rs. in Lakhs

Particulars 31st March 2017 31st March 2016
As auditor
Statutory Audit fee 0.46 0.46
Limited Review 0.23 0.23
Tax Audit Fee 0.29 0.29
In other capacity
Taxation/ Other Matter - -
Out of Pocket Exp 0.41 0.92
1.39 1.90
Depreciation and Amortisation Rs. in Lakhs
Particulars 31st March 2017 31st March 2016
Depreciation of tangible assets 8.42 6.77
Amortization of intangible assets 0.37 0.49
8.79 7.25
Finance Costs Rs. in Lakhs
Particulars 31st March 2017 31st March 2016
Interest Charges 1,733.29 1,615,96
Processing Fees 100,38 66.08
Bank Charges 25 95 31.44
Interest on delayed payment 1.32 3.01
1,860.94 1,716.49

Earnings Per Share (EPS)

Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to equity holders of the parent by the

weighted average number of Equity shares outstanding during the year

Diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity holders of the parent (after adjusting for
interest on the convertible preference shares) by the weighted average number of Equity shares outstanding during the
year plus the weighted average number of Equity shares that would be issued on conversion of all the dilutive potential

Equity shares into Equity shares.

The following reflects the profit and share data used in the basic and diluted EPS computations:

\Z '@alorei / 5

31st March 2017

31st March 2016

Total Operations for the year

Profit/(loss) after tax for calculation of basic EPS

441.13

1.780.77

No. In Lakhs**

No. In Lakhs**

Weighted average number of equity shares in calculating basic EPS 740.00 740.00
Note- Since the Company did not have any diluted securities, the basic
and diluted earnings per share are the same 2.41

0.60

L
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29, Sianificant accounting judaements, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of the company’s financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of
contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material
adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in future periods.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Impairment exists when the carrying value of an asset or cash generating unit exceeds its recoverable amount, which is the higher
of its fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. The fair value less costs of disposal calculation is based on available data
from binding sales transactions, conducted at arm’s length, for similar assets or observable market prices less incremental costs for
disposing of the asset. The value in use calculation is based on a DCF model. The cash flows are derived from the budget for the
next five years and do not include restructuring activities that the company is not yet committed to or significant future
investments that will enhance the asset’s performance of the CGU being tested. The recoverable amount is sensitive to the discount
rate used for the DCF model as well as the expected future cash-inflows and the growth rate used for extrapolation purposes. These
estimates are most relevant to goodwill and other intangibles with indefinite useful lives recognised by the company. The key
assumptions used to determine the recoverable amount for the different CGUs, including a sensitivity analysis, are disclosed and
further explained in Note x.

ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date, that have a
significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are
described below. The company based its assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the consolidated financial
statements were prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to
market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the company. Such changes are reflected in the
assumptions when they occur.

Taxes

Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against
which the losses can be utilised. Significant management judgement is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets
that can be recognised, based upon the likely timing and the level of future taxable profits together with future tax planning
strateaqies.

Defined benefit plans (gratuity benefits)

The cost of the defined benefit gratuity plan and other post-employment medical benefits and the present value of the gratuity
obligation are determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ
from actual developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount rate, future salary increases and mortality
rates. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to
changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

The parameter most subject to change is the discount rate. In determining the appropriate discount rate for plans operated in
India, the management considers the interest rates of government bonds in currencies consistent with the currencies of the post-

emplovment benefit obliaation.
The mortality rate is based on publicly available mortality tables for the specific countries. Those mortality tables tend to change

only at interval in response to demographic changes. Future salary increases and gratuity increases are based on expected future
inflation rates for the respective countries.
Further details about gratuity obligations are given in Note 22

Contingencies

Contingent liabilities may arise from the ordinary course of business in relation to claims against the Company, including legal,
contractor, land access and other claims. By their nature, contingencies will be resolved only when one or more uncertain future
events occur or fail to occur. The assessment of the existence, and potential quantum, of contingencies inherently involves the
exercise of significant judgement and the use of estimates regarding the outcome of future events.

Fair value measurement of financial instruments

When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be measured based on quoted
prices in active markets, their fair value is measured using valuation techniques including the DCF model. The inputs to these
models are taken from observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgement is required in
establishing fair values. Judgements include considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility. Changes in
assumptions about these factors could affect the reported fair value of financial instruments. See Note 26 to 28 for further
disclosures.

._ f ll.-. Wik l‘l ‘.‘\\'I \
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30. Gratuity and other post-employment benefit plans

a) Defined contribution plans

benefits (contribution to):
providend and other fund
Superannuation fund
Total

b) Defined benefit plans

As per Actuarial Valuation as at 31% March, 2016 {Funded}

2016-17

Rs in Lakhs
2015-16

24.46

12.37

36.83

Rs in Lakhs

Particulars

As at March 31, 2017

As at March 31, 2016

As at April 1, 2015

Plan assols at the year end, at fair value 13.44 7.58 27.21
Present value of benefil obligation at year end (25.61) (19.45) {26.99)
Net (liability) recognized in the balance sheet (12.18) (11.86) 0.22

Assumptions used in determining the present value obligation of the interest rate guarantee under the Deterministic Approach:

Particulars .As at March 31, 2017 ‘As at March 31, 2016 . A(s at April 1, 2()1.5 w
Discount rate 7.10% ~ 7.80% | 7.80%:
Rate of salary increases 6.00%' 6.00%; 6.00%
‘withdrawal rate [ = 5% o 75%% .. - 5%
Maortality \Indian Assured Lives 'Indian Assured Lives JIndlan Assured Lives !
Martality (2006-08) ‘Martality (2006-08) ‘Martality (2006-08)
(modified)ult |(modified)Ult ((modified)ult _
The following tables summarise the components of net benefit expense recognised in the P &L and amounts recognised in the
balance sheet for defined benefit plans/obligations:
Rs in Lakhs
Gratuity
Particulars 2016-17 2015-16
Current Service Cost 6.88 4.66
Nel interest on net defined liabllity 0.52 -0,17
Actuarial (gain}/ loss on obligations 1.70 11.20
Defined benefit costs 9.10 15.69
Balance sheet Rs in Lakhs
- As at As at As at
L i March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015
Defined benefit obligation (25.61) (19.45) (26.99)
Fair value of plan assels 13.44 7.58 27.21 |
Plan asset / (liability) (12.18) (11.87) 0.22 |
Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation are as follows:
Rs in Lakhs
- As at As at
. P cul
acticuians March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
Qpening defined benefit obligation 19,45 26.98
Interest cost 131 1.13 -
Current service cost 6.88 4.66 /
Acquisition credit 1.63 0.35 /o Y N\
Benefits paid (including transfer) -5.33 (24.98) 2 1"ifthP0im w e\
Actuarial losses/ (qain) on obligation-experience 1.68 11.31 osf "' \Z,
Closing defined benefit obligation 25.62 19.45 3{ 45, Palace Road, |
\ 2\ Bangalore - 1.
changes in the fair value of plan assets are as follows: '
Rs in Lakhs 3
N As at As at
sl March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
Opening fair value of plan assets 7.58 privAl
Acquisition Adjustment - =
Interest income on_plan assets 0.79 1.30
Contributions by employer 10.41 3.95
Benefits paid _(including transfer) -5.33 (24.98)
ﬁett:rn on plan assets greater/ (lesser) than discount -0.02 0.10
Closing fair value of plan assets 13.43 7.58
The maior cateqory of plan assets as a percentage of the fair value of total plan assets is as follows:
: As at As at
P cl
anticulags March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
(%) (%)
Tnvestments with insurer manaqed funds 100 100




Experience adjustments for the current and previous years are as follows:

Rs in Lakhs B
As at As at
March 31,2017 March 31,2016
Defined benefit obligation -25.61 -19.45
Plan assels 13.44 7.58
Funded status -12.18 -11.87
Experience (loss) adjustment on plan liabilities 0.00 0.00
Experience gain/ (loss) adjustment on plan assets 0.00 0.00
Actuarial gain due to change in assumptions 0.00 0.00

The principal assumptions used in determining gratuity obligation for the Company's plans are shown below:

Particulars
Gratuity
31-Mar-17 31-Mar-16 01-Apr-15
Discount rate (in %) 7.10% 7.80% 7.80%
Salary Escalation (in %) 6.00% 6.00% 6.00%
Expecled rate of return on assets 9.40% 9.40% 9.40%
Attrition rate (in %) 5.00% 5.00% 5.00%

Higmron \
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A quantitative sensitivity analysis for significant assumption as at 31 March 2017 is as shown below:
Gratuity Plan

31-Mar-17 31-Mar-17

31-Mar-16

31-Mar-16

31-Mar-17

31-Mar-17

31-Mar-16

31-Mar-16

Assumptions Discount rate

Discount rate

Future salary increases

Attrition rate

Sensitivity Level 1% Increase 1% decrease 1% increase 1% decrease 1% increase 19 decrease 1% increase 1% decrease
INR Lacs INR Lacs INR Lacs INR Lacs INR Lacs INR Lacs INR Lacs INR Lacs
Impact on defined benefit obligation -2.53 3.00 -2.01 2,39 1.86 -1.80 2.06 -1.87

The sensitivity analyses above have be
reporting period.

Expected contribution to post empioyment benefit plans for the year ending March 2018 are INR 10.40 Lakhs ( March 31, 2017 is INR 3.94 Lakhs)

The average duration of the defined benefit plan obligation at the end of the reporting period is 10 years (31 March 2016: 10years).

Liability towards Leave Encashment based on Actuarial valuation amounts to Rs. 50.40 Lakhs as on 31st March, 2017 (March 31, 2016 INR 32.62 Lakhs, 1st April, 2015, INR 55.27 Lakhs)
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31 Commitments and Contingencies

Operating lease: Company as lessee

The company has entered into certain cancelable operating lease agreements mainly for office premises The lease rentals rental charged during the year as per agreement are as follows :-

B . Particulars -
[Lease Rentals under cancelsble leacas ]

Il Contingent Liabilities

Particulars

i

(Contingent L|.1I.'||i'|'g)_r____ ; =

— d1-MarA7

~31-Mar-16

01-Apr-15

1 A writ petilion beanng WP Ne 4163/2013 has been (iled by GMR Energy Limiled (GEL) and GETL against the
Central Power Distribulion Company of Andhra Pradesh and others before lhe High Court of Andhra Pradesh GEL
challenged (he twin directions of the Cenlral Andhra Pradesh Distribulion Company whereby GEL was asked to convay
its concurrence (a) to recover the differential amount of unil rale paid under the short lerm power purchase agrearmnt|
(lelter of inlent) from the bench mark unit rate paid to the new independent power producers, under long term powit
purchase agreements for the power supplied by GEL from June 1, 2012; (b) for amendment of the letter of intent to
agtie for a much lower lariff than the unil rate paid to cerlain other independent power producers, for the supply of
power On June 3, 2013 the Courl passed order quashing the amilrary impugned directions. The Respondenls [AF
[iscoms) have filed an appeal bearing W A No 1386 of 2012 before the AP High Courl against GEL and olhers stalin
(%1 March 2017: 88%, 31 March 2016: 83%, April 2015: 87%) isk management purposes are carried oul by spatialis!
|zams that have the appropriale skills, experience and supervision. It is lhe Company ‘s policy lhat no trading in
denvatives for speculalive purposes may be undertaken. The Board of Directors reviews and agrees policies fof
managing each of these risks, which are summarised below hat is not a business combination and, al the time of the
ransaction. affecis neither the accounting profil nor taxable profit or loss

b} In respect of deductible lemporary differences associated with investmenls in subsidiaries, associates and interests|
i joinl venlures, deferred tax assets are recognised only 1o lhe exlent that it is probable that the temporary differenices
will reverse in the foresee

Not Quantifiable

Not Quantifiable

Nol Quanlifiable

Givil appeals bearing numbers B439-8440/2014 and C.A. Nos.10413-10414/2014 have been filed by the Bangalore
[Flectrizity Supply Company Limited and others & Governmenl of Karnalaka respectively againsl GEL, GETL and
athiets under Section 125 of the Electricity Acl, 2003 before the Supreme Courl of India. The appeal has been filed
mgainst the judgement and order daled May 23, 2014 of the Appellate Tribunal for Electricity passed in appeals no. 37
of 2013 and 303 of 2013 in relation to the tariff payable to GEL by lhe Governmenl of Karnalaka The Government &l
Karmataka had fixed the tariff at *5.50 per unil. The tariff was revised to ~ € 90 per unit by the Karnalaka Eleciricily
Cemmission by ils order daled November 30, 2012 Aggrieved by this order, the DISCOMS had filed an appeal no
4032013 GEL had also challenged the quantification of Ihe tariff and claimed a higher tariff in appeal no 37/2013
The tribunal by its said order had dismissed the appeal filed by the DISCOMS and partly allowed the appeal filed (31
Marcl 2017: 88%, 31 March 2016: 83%, April 2015: 87%).isk management purposes are carried oul by specialist
leams thal have the appropriate skills, experience and supervision It is the Company 's policy that no trading in
derivatives for speculalive purposes may be undertaken. The Board of Direclors reviews and agrees policies for
iranaging each of these risks, which are summarised below. acquired tax benefils realised are recognised in profit o
logs

aluation by agreeing the information in the valuation compulation to conlracts and other relevant documents.

The Valuation Committee, in conjunction with the Company's external valuers, also compares ihe change in the fair
villize of each asset and liabilily with relevanl external sources lo delermine whether the change is reasonable

{3y an interim basis, the Valuation Committee and the Company's external valuers present the valuation resulls to 1l
Audit Commitlee and the Group's independentl auditors. This includes a discussion of lhe major assumptions used in
the valuations, rently pending

Not Quanlifiable

Nol Quantifiable

Not Quantifiable

B. Gurantees other than financial guarantee

The Company has provided bank guarantee amounling to INR 22 64 Crores

Wl Financial guarantees : Nil

IV Capital Commitments : Nil

Other Commitments: Nil
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Sl No.

Description of relationship

Name of the related parties

Aolding Company

GME Infrasiructure Limited (G1L)

Litkmale Holding Compary

GMR Enterprise Priviate Ld

High Point IV
45, Patace Road,
Bangalore - 1. /.

GMR Sports Private Limiled

GMR League Games Private Limiled

GMR Infratech Private Limited

Cadence Enferpirises Privale Limited

PHL Infrastructure Finance Campany Privale Limiled

Vijay Nivas Real Estales Private Linvled

Fabeily Properties Private Limited

Kondampeta Properties Private Limiled

Hyderabad Jablli Propedies Private Limited

Leard Real Estates Private Limiled

Pashupali Artex Agencies Private Limited

Ravivarma Really Private Limited

GMR Solar Energy Privale Limited

Rajam Enlerprises Privale Limited

Grandhi Enterprises Private Limiled

ldeaspace Solulions Privale Limiled

Nationat SEZ Infra Servicas Private Limiled

Kakinada Refinery and Petrochemicals Privat Limited

Cofporate Infrasitucture Services Private Limiled

GMR Bannergl Praperlies Private Limiled

Kirthl Timbers Private Limied

AMG Healthcare Destination Private Limited

GMR Flolding (Maila) Limited

GMR Infrastructure (Malla) Limited

GMR Holdings (Overseas) Limiled

GMR Holdings (Mauritius) Limited

Crossndge lnvestments Limiled

Interzone Capital Limited

GMR Holdings Overseas (Singapore) Pte Limited

GMR Business & Consullancy LLP

GMR Energy Limited (GEL)

GMR Power Corporation Limited (GPCL)

GMR Vemagir Power Generation Limited (GVPGL)

GMR (Badrinath) Hydro Power Generation Private Limited (GEHPL)

GMR Mining & Energy Private Limited (GMEL)

GMR Kamalanga Energy Limiled (GKEL)

Himtal Hydra Power Company Private Limited (HHPPL)

GMH Energy (Mauritius) Limited (GEML)

GMR Lian Energy Limited (GLEL)

GMR Upper Kamali Hydropower Limited (GUKPL)

GMR Energy Trading Limitad (GETL)

GMR Consulling Services Private Limited (GOSPL)

GMR Coastal Energy Private Limited (GCEPL)

GMR Bajoll Holl Hydropower Private Limited (GBHHPL)

GMR Londa Hydropower Private Limited (GLHPPL)

GMR Kakinada Energy Private Limited (GKEPL)

GMR Energy (Cyprus) Limited (GECL)

GMR Enargy (Netheriands) B.V. (GENBY)

7 Dwikarya Sejall Uima _(PTDSU)

PT Duta Sarana Intemusa (PTDSH)

|PT Barasentosa estari (PTBSL)

S5JK Powergen Limited {SJK)

PT Unseco (PT)

GMR Warora Energy Limited ( Formerly EMCO Energy Limited)
Indo Tausch Trading DMCC (ITTD)

GMR Maharashira Energy Limiled (GMAEL)

GMR Bundelkhand Encrgy Private Limited (GBEPL)

GMR Rajam Solar Power Privale Limited (formerly kniown as GMR Uttar Pradesh Energy Private Limited (GUPEPL)

GMR Genco Assets Limited (Formerly GMR Hosur Energy Limited (GHOEL))

GMR Gujarat Solar Power Private Limited (GGSPPL)

Karpall Transmission Company Private Limited (KTCPL)

|Marsyangdi Transmission Company Private Litited (MTCPL)

|GMR Indo-Mepal Energy Links Limiled (GINELL)

GMR [ndo-Nepal Power Corridors Limited [GINPCL)

GMR G tion Assels Limiled (formerly kiiown as GMR R ble Energy Limited (GREEL))

[GMR Energy Projects (Mauritius) Limiled (GEFML)

GMR | tructure (Singapote) Ple Limited (GISPL)

GMR Coal Resaurces Pte Limited (GCRPL)

GMR Power Infra Limited (GPIL)

GMR Highways Limited (GMRHL)

GMR Tambaram Tindivanarm Expr ys Limited (GTTEPL)

GMR Tuni Anakapalli Exp ys Limited (GTAEPL)

EMR Ambala Chandigarh Expressways Private Limited (GACEPL)

GMR Pochanpalii Expressways Limitad (GPEPL)
GMR Hyderabad Vijayawada Expr ys Private Limited (GHVEPL)
GMR Chennai Outer Ring Road Frivate Limited (GCORRPL)

Gateways for India Alrports Private Limited (GFIAL)

GMR Kishangarh Udaipur Ahmedabad Expressways Limited (GKUAEL) L. Fi ~
GMR Highways Projects Private Limited (GHPPL) \";ﬂr&“! go;’?
GMi? Hyderabad International Airport Limited (GHIAL) NER) g CA

L3
Hyderabad Airport Security Services Limited (HASSL)
GMR Hyderabad Airport Resource Management Limited (GHARML)

GMR Hyderabad Aerotropolis Limited (HAPL)

GMR Hyderabad Aviation SEZ Limited (GHASL)

GMR A [ Engineering Limited (GAEL) (farmerly known as MAS GMR Aerospace Engineering Company Limited)

GMR Acro Teohnic Limited (GATL) (Tormerly known as MAS GMR Aero Technic Limited (MGATL))

Hyderabad Duty Free Relail Limited (HDFRL)

GMR Airporl Developers Limited (GADL)

GADL International Limited (GADLIL)

GADL (Mauriius) Limited (GADLML)

GMR Hotels and Resorts Limited {GHRL)

.




GMR Hyderabad Alrport Power Distdbution Limited (GHAPDL)

Delhl international Alrport Private Limiled (DEAL)

Delhi Asrotropolis Private Limited (DAPL)

Dalhi Duly Free Services Private Limited (DDFS5)

Delhi Airport Parking Services Private Limited (DAPSL)

GMR Alrports Limited  (GAL)

GMR Alrpor! Global Limiled (GAGL)

GMR Airporls (Mauritius) Limited (GALM)

GME Avlation Private Limited (GAPL)

[Raxa Security Services Limiled (Raxa)

GMR Krshnagin SEZ Limited (GRSEZ),

Adyikia Properlies Private Limited (APPL}

Aklima Properlies Private Limited (AKPPL)

Amartya Properies Private Limiled (AMPPL)

Baruni Properties Private Limited (EPPL)

Bougainvillea Properties Private Limited (BOPPL)

Camelia Properties Frivate Limited (CPPL)

Deepesh Properties Private Limited (DPPL)

Eila Properfies Prvate Limiled (EPPL)

Gerbera Properties Private Limited (GPL)

Lakshmi Priya Properiies Private Limited (LPPPL)

Honeysuckle Properties Private Limited (HPPL)

Idika Properties Private Limited (IPPL)

Krishnapriya Properties Private Limited (KFPL)

Larkspur Properties Private Limited (LAPPL)

Nadira Properfies Private Limited (NPPL)

Padmapiiya Properties Private Limiled (PAPPL)

Prakalpa Properties Private Limited (PPPL)

FPurnachandra Proparties Private LImHndiEUPPL)

Shreyadita Properties Private Limited (SPPL}

|Pranesh Properties Private Limited (PRPPL)

Sreepa Propertles Prvale Limited {SRPPL)

Radhapriya Properties Private Limiled {(RPPL)

Asteria Real Estatas Private Limited (AREPL)

E MR Hosur Indusinal City Private Limited (GHICL)
Namitha Real Estates Private Limited (WREPL)

Haney Flower Eslates Private Limited {(HFEFL)

GMR Hosur EMC Limited (GHEMCL)

|GMR SEZ and Port Holdings Limited {GSPHL)

East Godavari Powar Distribution Company Private Limited (EGPDCPL)

Suzone Properties Private Limited (SUPPL)

GMR Ulililies Private Limited (GUPL)

Lilliam Properties Private Limited (LPPL)

GMR Corperate Affalrs Private Limited (GCAPL)

Dhruvi Securities Private Limited (DSPL)

Kakinada SEZ Limiled (KSL)

(MR Business Process and Services Private Limited (GBPSPL)

GMR Infrastiucture_(Mauritius) Limited (GIML)

GMR Infrastructure (Cyprus) Limited (GICL)

GMR Infrastructure Overseas Limited (GIOL)

GMR Infrastructure (UK) Limited (GIUL)

GMR Infrastructure (Global) Limited (GIGL)

GMR Energy (Global) Limited (GEGL)

Kakinada Gateway Port Limited (KGPL)

GMR Goa International Airpart Limited (GGIAL)

GMR SEZ Infra Services Limited (GSISL)

GMR Infrastructure (Overseas) Limited (GIOL)

GMR Infra Developers Limited (GIOL)

Enterprises that control the
company

GMR Infrastructure Limited (GIL)
GMR Enterprise Private Ltd

W Enterprises where significant n
influence exisis
Enterprises where significant .
v influence of key Management GMR Family Fund Trust
personnel or their relative exists
Mrs. Grandhi Salyavathi Smitha, (Whole-Time Director)
Vi Key Management personnel Mr. Ashok Kumar Prusty (Whole-Time Director}

Mr. Rajesh Silia, (CFO)
Mr. Chirag Banga, (C8)

High Paint IV \=
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GMR Energy Tradine

Transactions d
A} Income
- - (Rs. In Lakhs)
Where il is shown In Revised Financial
Counter Party Group Company Nalure of Transaction Statements { Should be (he description e arendes fionihe Year Snded || ReY Note
="F ; . 31st March 2017 31st March 2016 Reference
of the line item in Sch VI financials}
e Sale of Energy- Revenue from
Revenue ltem 1 GMR Warora Energy Limited Energy Charges Operations 5,408 59 000 21
. Open Access charges Sale of Energy- Revenue from
GMR Warora Energy Limited Recovered Operations 266 73 67003| 21
GMR Warora Energy Limited Rebate on promt payment  [Purchase of Traded Goods 36 36 13137 23
GMR Warora Energy Limited Recoverable Expenses Recoverable Expenses 000 9387
GMR Kamalanga Energy LId Energy Charges . Of. Energy- Revenue from
Operations 1231225 1,563 67 21
GMR Kamalanga Energy Lid Open Access Charges Sale of. Energy- Revenue from
Recovered Operations 2,805.32 237515 21
GMR Kamalanga Energy Lid Rebale on promt payment |Purchase of Traded Goods 9531 486 47 23
GMR Kamalanga Energy Lld Recoverable Expenses Recoverable Expenses 52289 893 18
. Sale of Energy- Revenue from
GMR Chhatisgarh Energy Lid Energy Charges Operations 073 000 24
. Open Access Charges Sale of Energy- Revenue from
GMR Chhatisgarh Energy Ltd Recovered Operations 897 64 114 65 21
GMR Chhatisgarh Energy Lid Rebate on promt payment  |Purchase of Traded Goods 4326 330 23
GMR Chhatisgarh Energy Lid Recoverable Expenses Recoverable Expenses 54534 1,295 81
GMR Chhalisgarh Energy Ltd Compensation Income Other Income 304.54 000 21
Delhi international Airport Private Sale of Energy- Revenue from
Limited (DIAL) Energy Charges Operations 9831 ooo| 21
GMR Rajam Solar Power Pvt Ltd e Inlerest Income-Olher Income
Unsecured Loans - 499 22
- Inlerest Income on
GMR Energy Limited Unsecured Loans Interest Income-Olher Income 95279 1.887 19 2
g Inlerest Income on
GMR Generation Assels Ltd Unsecured Loans Interes! Income-Other Income 953 51 2
Grand Total 26,242.12 9,519.67
B) Expenditure
Where it is shown in Revised Financial
. L For the Year ended For the Year ended | P&L Note
Counter Party Group Company Nature of Transaction Statemer_\ts ( Sholuld be lhe desc_npuon 31st March 2017 31st March 2016 |Reference
of the line item in Sch VI financials)
Expense Item 1 GMR Warora Energy Limited Purchase of Energy Purchase of Traded Goods 52,170.92 28,251 28 23
GMR Warora Energy Limited Transmission Charges Recoverable Expenses 3,311.95 22797 23
GMR Kamalanga Energy Ltd Purchase of Energy Purchase of Traded Goods 13,361.72 44,892 24 23
GMR Chhatisgarh Energy Ltd Purchase of Energy Purchase of Traded Goods 18,060 78 14,521 90 23
GMR Chhatisgarh Energy Lid Compensalion Other income 304 54 000 21
GMR Energy Ltd Purchase of Energy Purchase of Traded Goods - (2,597 95) 23
GMR Generalion Assels Ltd Energy Certificales Purchase of Traded Goods 57 65 36 08 23
GMR Power Infra Ltd Energy Certificales Purchase of Traded Goods 2018 1195 23
Sub Tatal 87,287 63 85343 49
Expense item 2
GMR Family Fund Trust IBCKP Rent Rent -Under Other Expenses 44 11 14 26 25
GMR Family Fund Trust Repairs & Maintainence Expenses 41,96 - 25
GMR Enterprises Private Ltd Logo Fee payable Rales & Taxes 75.49 948 25
GBS Raju GH Rent Rent -Under Other Expenses 3520 3148 25
Delhi Internalional Airport Privale  [Fuel Expns Travelling and Conveyance 086 25
GMR Hyderabad International
Airport Limited HIAL Rent Rent -Under Other Expenses 1.07 165 25
GMR Gujarat Solar Power Private
Lid Travelling Expns Travelling and Conveyance 144 - 25
GMR Infrastructure Limled Corporale Allocation Exp Expenses 467 .71 69142 25
GMR Corporate Affairs Skip House Rent Rent -Under Other Expénses 172 171 25
GMR VRF Donalion Donation & Charities 050 25
GMR Badrinath Hydro Power
Genertion Pvl Ltd Interest Expense Finance Charges 49 93 27
GMR Energy Limited Inlerest Expense Finance Charges 17574 27
Sub Total 895.35 750.51
GRAND TOTAL 86,182.98 86,094.00

For Girish Murthy & Kumar

Firm registration number: 000934S e
Charterad Accountamis: N —

L. 28 J,____h

Satish Kumar AV
Partner

Membership no.: 026526

Place : New Delhi
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Rajesh Silla

Chief Financial Officer
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GMR Enargy Trading Lid

A) Receivables / Deposits Paid
(Rs. In Lakhs)
Where It 1s shown in Revised
Financial Statements ( Should be
lhe descriplion of the line ilem in As at 31st , March As at 31st , March As at 31st, March BS Note
Counler Pary Graup Company Mmture of Transpction Sch VI financials) 2017 2016 2015 Reference
[ Loans and Advances Securlly
RAXA Securities Security Deposit Deposil (Current) 755 755 755 9
GMR Family Fund Trusl Security Deposit Other Current Assel 57 61 140 85 140 85 12
65.16 148.39 | 148,39
B) Payables / Deposits R d
Where it is shown in Revised
Financial Statements { Should be
lhe descriplion of the line ilem in As at 31st, March As at 31st, March As at 31st, March BS Note
Counter Party Group Company Nature of Transaclion Sch VI financials) 2017 2016 2015 Reference
GMR Energy Ltd Inlerest on Loan Interesl accrured but nol Due- 158 17 4,476 09
Other Current Liabilities 18
GMR Energy Lid Short Term Loan Shorl Term Loan- Borrowings 7,667 00 - 16
GMR Warora Energy Lid Purchase of Enerqy Trade Payables 19,247 02 11,199 51 954 52 17
GMR Warora Energy Lld Mobilisation Advances received Other Current Liabilities-Advance 27 32 2732 27 32
towards purchase of Energy from customers 19
GMR Chhatltisgarh Energy Ltd Purchase of Energy Trade Payables 273343 1,573 41 17
GMR Kamalanga Energy Ltd Purchase of Energy Trade Payables - 2,849 06 166 24
GMR Generation Assels Llid Purchase of REC Trade Payables 10 59 1020 17
GMR Power Infra Lid Purchase of REC Trade Payables 412 349 17
GMR Gujarat Solar Power Privale  |Travelling Eexpns Non Trade Payables-Other Current 144 d
Lid Liabilities 18
GBS Raju Rent Payable Non Trade Payables-Other Current 272 737 417
Liabilities 18
GMR Hyderabad International Airport|Rent Payable Non Trade Payables-Other Current - 1.47
Liabilities 18
GMR Enterprises Private LTd Logo Fee payable Non Trade Payables-Other Current 6879
Liabilities
GMR Family Fund Trust Rent Payable Non Trade Payables-Other Current 157
Liabilities 18
GMR Corporale Affairs Rental Deposil Payable Non Trade Payables-Other Currenl 117 .52 116.76 116 76
Liabilities 18
GMR Corporale Affairs Rent Payable Non Trade Payables-Other Currenl 172 078 026
Liabilities 18
GMR Infrastructure Lid Corporate Allocation Exp Non Trade Payables-Other Current 327.62 632.04 109
| iahiliins 18&19
GMR Energy Lid Other expneses Non Trade Payables-Other Currenl 043
Liabilities 18
Delhi Inlernalional Airport Pvt Ltd Other expneses Non Trade Payables-Other Currenl 094 -
Liabilities 18
| B e B i 30,368.84 16,423.00 5,746.45
c} Share Capital & Share application Money
Where it is shown in Revised
Financial Statemenls ( Should be
the descriplion of lhe line ilem in As at 31st, March As at 31st, March As at 31st, March BS Note
Counter Party Group Company Malure of Transaction Sch VI financials) 2017 2016 2015 Reference
GMR Infrastructure Ltd Equily Share capital Share Capital 5,022 00 5,022 00 5,022.00 1
GMR Energy Ltd Equily Share capital Share Capital 1,406 00 1,406 00 1,406.00 1
GMR Power Infra Ltd Equily Share capital Share Capital 972 00 972 .00 972,00 1
— 7,400.00 7.400.01 7.400,01
D) Investment / Loans & Advances given to group companies / Advance towards Share Application Money/ Trade Receivables
Where it 1s shown In Revised
Financial Statemenls { Should be
the descriplion of {he line ilem in As at 31st , March As at 31st , March As at 31st, March BS Note
Counter Party Group Company Nature of Transaclion Sch VI financials) 2017 2016 2015 Reference
GMR Enelrprises Privtae Lid Excess Logo Fees Paid (2011-12) |Other Assels - Advnace 2727 2727 3583 %
recoverable in cash or kind
GMR Warora Energy Limited Advance adainst Energy Advance Recovardble - 867.59
GMR Kamalanga Energy Lid Sale of Energy Trade Receivable 8,156 20 - 8
GMR Chhalisgarh Energy Ltd Sale of Energy Trade Receivable 937.78
GMR Energy Llid Int Accrued and due on loan Other Current Financial Assets 1,180.37 834 27 9
GMR Energy Lid Short Term Loans given Shorl Term Loans & Advances 17,486 15 26,550 63 11
GMR Generation Aassets Lid Int Accrued and due on loan Other Currenl Financial Assets 1,032 21 - 9
GMR Generalion Aassets Lid Shorl Term Loans given Short Term Loans & Advances 22,864.15 1
32,079.84 19,561.38 28,358.52

For Girish Murlhy & Kumar
Firm registration number: 0009345

Charterad Accouplgnis
AN i
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For and on behalf of the Board of
Direclors
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Cornpany Secratary Chief Financial Officer
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Particulars of remuneration paid to manager during the year ended March 31, 2017 and
March 31, 2016 is as follows:
(Rs in Lakhs)

Name of Manager 31° March 2017 31° March 2016
Mrs.Grandhi Satyavathi Smitha (Remuneration) 26.93 -

Mr. Sunil Agrawal (Remuneration) - 53.37
Mr.Ashok Kumar Prusty (Remuneration) 42.99 -

Mr. Mohit Shinghal (Remuneration) 28.85 40.65

Mr. A.D.Navaneethan (Sitting fee) 1.00 1.40

Mr. N. V. Varadarajulu (Sitting Fee) 0.95 1.40

Mr. S.C. Kalia (Sitting Fee) 0.65 -

Mr. V.S.N.Murthy (Sitting Fee) 0.65 -

7
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33 Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Company's principal financial liabilities, other than derivatives, comprise loans and borrowings, trade and other payables. The main purpose of these
financial liabilities is to finance the Company’s operations and to provide guarantees to support its operations. The Company'’s principal financial assets
include loans, trade and other receivables, and cash and cash equivalents that derive directly from its operations

The Company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company’s senior management oversees the management of these risks. The
Company's senior management is supported by a financial risk committee that advises on financial risks and the appropriate financial risk governance
framework for the Group. The financial risk committee provides assurance to the Company's senior management that the Company's financial risk
activities are governed by appropriate policies and procedures and that financial risks are identified, measured and managed in accordance with the
Company's policies and risk objectives. All derivative activities for risk management purposes are carried out by specialist teams that have the appropriate
skills, experience and supervision. It is the Company 's policy that no trading in derivatives for speculative purposes may be undertaken. The Board of
Directors reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these risks, which are summarised below.

Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market risk
comprises three types of risk: interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk, such as equity price risk . Financial instruments affected by market risk
include loans and borrowings, deposits and derivative financial instruments.

The sensitivity analyses in the following sections relate to the position as at 31 March 2017 and 31 March 2016.

The sensitivity analyses have been prepared on the basis that the amount of net debt, the ratio of fixed to floating interest rates of the debt and derivatives
and the proportion of financial instruments in foreign currencies are all constant and on the basis of hedge designations in place at 31 March 2016.

The analyses exclude the impact of movements in market variables on: the carrying values of gratuity and other post-retirement obligations; provisions;
and the non-financial assets and liabilities of foreign operations.

The following assumptions have been made in calculating the sensitivity analyses:

» The sensitivity of the relevant profit or loss item is the effect of the assumed changes in respective market risks. This is based on the financial assets
and financial liabilities held at 31 March 2017 and 31 March 2016

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The
Company's exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the Com's long-term debt obligations with floating interest rates.
The Company manages its interest rate risk by having a balanced portfolio of fixed and variable rate loans and borrowings. The Company's policy is to
keep between 85% and 90% of its borrowings at fixed rates of interest, excluding borrowings that relate to discontinued operations. To manage this, the
Company enters into interest rate swaps, in which it agrees to exchange, at specified intervals, the difference between fixed and variable rate interest
amounts calculated by reference to an agreed-upon notional principal amount. At 31 March 2017, after taking into account the effect of interest rate
swaps, approximately 88% of the Company’s borrowings are at a fixed rate of interest (31 March 2017: 88%, 31 March 2016: 83%, April 2015: 87%).

TN
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The exposure of the Company's barrowing fo interest rate changes at the end of reporting period Rs. in Lakhs
Particulars 31-Mar-17 31-Mar-16 01-Apr-15
Rupee term loan borrowinas 13,354.27 13,750 00 21.888.69
13,354 27 13.750.00 21.888.69
Interest rate sensitivity
The following table demonstrates the sensitivity {o a reasonably possible change in interest rates on that portion of loans and borrowings
affected. With all other variables held constant, the Company's profit before 1ax is affected through the impact on floating rate borrowings,
as follows:
Rs in Lakhs

Increase/decrease in basis
points

Effect on profit before tax

31-Mar17

INR Term loan

+50

67.7¢

31-Mar-16

89.10

INR Term loan

The assumed movement in basis points for the interest rate sensitivity analysis is based on the currently observable market environment,
showing a significantly higher volatility than in prior years.

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract, leading to a financial
loss. The company is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities (primarily trade receivables) and from its financing activities,
including deposits with banks and financial institutions, foreign exchange transactions and other financial instruments.

Financial instruments and cash deposits- Credit risk from balances with banks and financial institutions is managed by the company’s
treasury department in accordance with the company's policy. Investments of surplus funds are made only with approved counterparties
and within credit limits assigned to each counterparty. Counterparty cred ts are reviewed by the company's Board of Directors on an
annual basis, and may be updated throughout the year subject to approval of the company's Finance Committee. The limits are set to
minimfse the concentration of risks and therefore mitigate financial loss through counterparty’s potential failure to make sayments,




Liquidity risk

The Company monitors its risk of a shortage of funds using a liquidity planning tool.
The Company’s objective is to maintain a balance between continuily of funding and flexi

ty through the use of bank overdrafts, bank

loans. The Company 's policy is that not more than 0% of borrowings should mature in the next 12-month period.

The table below summarises the maturity profile of the Companys financial lia

ies based on contractual undisccunted payments

ond d Less thand i 31412 h | 1to5years > 5 years Total
Rs in Lakhs Rs in Lakhs Rs in Lakhs | Rsin Lakhs Rs in Lakhs Rs in Lakhs
Year ended
31-Mar-17
Bormowings 7,667 00 5,687 27 | 13,354 27|
Diner financig! lishilities 158.17 217.83 | 376 00
7.825.17 5,905.10 - - - 13,730.27
Year ended
31-Mar-16
(1} Borrowings 1,875 00 11.875 00 13.750 00
(i) Other financial fiab 169 26 85057 1,012 83
169.26 2,725.57 11.875.00 - 14,769.83
As at
01-Apr-15
(1} Borrowings 809.69 21,079.00 21,888 68
(it) Other financial lizh 152.50 130.75 283 26
962.19 130.75 214,079.00 - - 22,171.95

Excessive risk concentration

Concentrations arise when a number of counterparties are engaged in similar business acti

ies, or activities in the same geographical

region, or have economic features that would cause their ability to meet contractual obligations to be similary affected by changes in
economic, political or other conditions. Concentrations indicate the relative sensitivity of the Company’s performance to developments

affecting a particular industry

In order to avoid excessive concentrations of risk, the Company’s policies and procedures include specific guidelines to focus on the
maintenance of a diversified portfolio. Identified concentrations of credit risks are controlled and managed accord ngly. Selective hedging is
used within the Company to manage risk concentrations at both the relationship and industry levels
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Interest Rate Senstivity

31-Mar-17 31-Mar-16
Rs in Lakhs Rs in Lakhs

Borrowings Non current  |Current Total Total
|Opening Balance 13,750.00 13.750.00 21,888.69
Closing Balance 13,354.27 13.354.27 13,750.00
Sum Total 27,104.27 35,638.69
Average 13,552.13 17,819.35
Sensitivity 67.76 89.10
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34 Capital management

Rs in Lakhs
At 31 March 2017 At 31 March 2016 At 1 April 2015

Borrowings o 13,354 27 13,750.00 21,888.69
Trade payables 37,680.63 16,879.97 5,306 15
Less: Cash and cash - 3,213.51 1,078.11 405 56
equivalents
Total debts 47,821.39 29,551.86 26,789.28
Capital Components
share Capital 7,400.00 7,400.00 7,400.00
Equity (1,096.77) (1,537.91) (3,318.67)
Total Capital 6,303.23 5,862.09 4,081.33
Capital and net debt 54,124.62 35,413.95 30,870.61
Gearing ratio (%) 88% 83% 87%

In order to achieve this overall objective, the Company's capital management, amongst other things, aims to ensure
that it meets financial covenants attached to the interest-bearing loans and borrowings that define capital structure
requirements. Breaches in meeting the financial covenants would permit the bank to immediately call loans and
borrowings. There have been no breaches in the financial covenants of any interest-bearing loans and borrowing in

the current period.

No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the years ended 31

March 2017 and 31 March 2016.
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35. First Time Adoption of Ind AS

These financial slatements, for lhe year ended 31 March 2017, are the firsl, the company has prepared in accordance wilh Ind AS For periods up lo and including the year ended 31
March 2015, lhe company prepared s financial stalemenis in accordance wilh accounting standards notified under seclion 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read together with
paragraph 7 of lhe Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (Indian GAAP)

Accordingly, the company has prepared financial slalements which comply wilh Ind AS applicable for periods ending on 31 March 2017, {ogelher with the comparative period dala as al
and for lhe year ended 31 March 2016, as described in he summary of significanl accounting policies In preparing these financial slatements, the company’s opening balance sheet
was prepared as al 1 April 2015, the company's dale of transition 1o Ind AS This note explains the principat adjustments made by the company in restaling its Indian GAAP financial
stalements, including the balance sheet as at 1 April 2015 and the financial stalements as at and for the year ended 31 March 2016 and 31 March 2017

Exemptions applied:

Mandatary exemptions:

Estimates

The eslimales at 1 April 2015 and at 31 March 2016 are consisient wilh those made for the same dales in accordance with Indian GAAP (after adjusiments to reflect any differences in
accounting policies) aparl from the following items where applicalion of Indian GAAP did not require estimation:

» Impairment of financial assets based on expecled credit loss model

The estimates used by the company to present these amounts in accordance with Ind AS reflect conditions at 1 April 2015, the date of transition lo Ind AS, and as of 31 March 2016.

De-recognition of financial assets and liabilities
The Company has elected to apply the de-recognition provisions of Ind AS 109 prospectively from the date of {ransition 1o Ind AS.

Classificatlon and measurement of Financial assets
The Company has classified the financial assels in accordance with Ind AS 109 on Ihe basis of facls and circumstances thal exisl at the dale of transition o Ind AS

Optional exemptions:

Deemed cost-Previous GAAP carrying amount: {(PPE and Intangible Assets)

Since there is no change in the functional currency, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value for all of its PPE, capital work in progress and intangible assets as
recognized in its Indian GAAP financial as deemed cost al the transition date after making necessary adjusiments for de-commissioning liabilities

Fair value ement of fir ial ts or financial liabillties (Ind AS 101.D20)

First-time adoplers may apply Ind AS 108 to day one gain or loss provisions prospeclively to fransaclions occurring on or afler the date of transition to Ind AS. Therefore, unless a first-
time adopler elecls to apply Ind AS 109 retrospectively o day one gain or loss transaclions, iransactions that occurred prior lo the dale of transition 1o Ind AS do not need 1o be
retrospectively reslated




36. Disclosure on Specified Bank Notes (SBN'S)

During the year, the Company had specified bank notes or other denomination note as defined in the MCA notification G.S.R.
308(E) dated March 30, 2017 on the details of Specified Bank Notes (SBN) held and transacted during the period from November
8, 2016 to December, 30 2016.

Particulars SBN’S Other denomination Total
notes

Closing cash in hand as on November 8, 2016 -

1,00,000 1,00,000

(+) Permitted receipts -

(+) Other receipts * 48,44,000 - 48,44,000
(-) Permitted payments - - -

(-) Amount deposited in banks -48,44,000 - -48,44,000
Closing cash in hand as on December 30, 2016 - 1,00,000 1,00,000

* In view of few requests from employees to repay the staff advances, we have allowed them to deposit the staff advances
into our Bank account aggregating to Rs.48.44 Lakhs.This is accounted the same way in the books of account of the

company.

37. The Previous year's figures have been re-grouped and reclassified, wherever necessary, to confirm to those of current year.

For Girish Murthy & Kumar For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Firm registration number: 0009348
Chartered Accountants b
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Satish Kumar AV Director Director

Partner Din - 016624% Din -
Membership no.: 026526

g0
Place : New Delhi Chirag Banga Rajesh Silla
Date: 24t Aprit 2002 Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer




GMR ENERGY TRADING LIMITED
Equity Reconciliation as at March 31, 2016

Notes IGAAP Ind AS adjustments | Ind AS adjustments Ind AS
March 31, 2016 Carried forward March 31, 2016 March 31, 2016
Rs. in Lakh Rs. in Lakh Rs. in Lakh Rs. in Lakh
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 1 26.09 0.00 26.09
Other Intangible assets 2 1.00 1.00
Financial assets
Investments
Loans 3
Other {(non-current financial assets ) 5 77.15 {1,841.86) 1,841.86 77.15
Deferred tax assets (net)
Other non-current assets 8 27.27 - 27.27
131.52 |- 1,841.86 1,841.86 131.52
Current assets
Inventories
Financial assets
Investments
Trade Receivables 7 11,062.49 (17.82) 14.19 11,058.86
Other current financial assets 6 1,191.01 368.85 (368.85) 1,191.01
Cash and Cash Equivalents 10 1,078.11 - 1,078.11
Loans 4 17,532.54 - 17,532.54
Other current assets 9 7,679.80 (288.56) 238.64 7,629.88
38,543.95 62.47 |- 116.02 38,490.40
Signiticant accounting policies and notes to tinancial
statements
Assets classified as held for distribution
TOTAL ASSETS 38,675.47 |- 1,779.39 1,725.85 38,621.92
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital 11 7,400.00 - 7,400.00
Other equity 12
Other reserves 13 (1,484.35) (1,779.39) 1,725.86 (1,537.88)
Total equity 5,915.65 (1,779.39) 1,725.86 5,862.12
Share application money pending allotment
Non-current liabilities
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings
Trade and other payables 14 27.34 (0.02) 27.32
Other financial liabilities
Other non-current liabilities
Current liabilities
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings 15 13,750.00 - 13,750.00
Trade payables 16 16,879.97 - - 16,879.97
Other financial liabilities 17 1,019.81 - 0.02 1,019.83
Other current liabilities 18 976.65 976.65
Provisions 19 106.05 - 106.05
Current tax liability (Net)
32,732.48 - 0.02 32,732.50
Liabilities directly associated with the assets classified as held
for distribution
Total liabilities 32,759.82 - - 32,759.82
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 38,675.47 |- 1,779.39 1,725.86




GMR ENERGY TRADING LIMITED
Equity reconciliation as at April 1, 2015

IGAAP Ind AS adjustments Ind AS
April 1, 2015 April 1, 2015 April 1, 2015
Notes Rs. in Lakh Rs. in Lakh Rs. in Lakh
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 1 29.62 0.00 29.62
Other Intangible assets 2 1.50 - 1.50
Financial assets -
Investments - -
Loans 3 35.83 35.83 .
Other (non-current financial assets ) 5 5,180.63 1,841.86 3,338.77
Deferred tax assets {net) - - -
Other non-current assets 8 - 35.83 35.83
5,247.57 1,841.86 3,405.71
Current assets
Inventories - =
Financial assets
Investments .
Trade Receivables 7 2,443.19 |- 17.82 2,425.37
Other current financial assets 6 - 368.85 368.85
Cash and Cash Equivalents 10 405.56 - 405.56
Loans 4 26,568.08 - 26,568.08
Current Tax Assets(Net) -
Other current assets 9 4,654.79 |- 288.56 4,366.23
34,071.62 62.47 34,134.09
Significant accounting policies and notes to financial statements - -
Assets classified as held for distribution -
TOTAL ASSETS 39,319.19 1,779.39 37,539.80
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital 11 7,400.00 - 7,400.00
Other equity 12 - - -
Other reserves 13 1,539.28 1,779.39 |- 3,318.67
Total equity 5,860.72 1,779.39 4,081.33
Share application money pending allotment -
Non-current liabllities
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings - - -
Trade and other payables 14 4,476.09 - 4,476.09
Other financial liabilities - 0.00 0.00
Other non-current liabilities - - B
4,476.09 0.00 4,476.09
Current liabilities
Financial Liabilitles
Borrowings 15 21,888.69 - 21,888.69
Trade payables 16 5,306.13 - 5,306.13
Other financial liabilities 17 283.26 . 283.26
Other current liabilities 18 1,405.68 - 1,405.68
Provisions 19 98.61 - 98.61
Current tax liability (Net) - - -
28,982.37 - 28,982.37
Liabilities directly associated with the assets classified as held for
distribution .
Total liabilities 33,458.46 0.00 33,458.47
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 39,319.18 (1,779.39) 37,539.79




GMR ENERGY TRADING LIMITED

Group Reconciliation of the Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2016

IGAAP IND AS Adjustment IND AS
Particulars Notes 31st Mrach 2016 31st March 2016 31st March 2016
(Rs. In Lakhs) (Rs. In Lakhs) (Rs. In Lakhs)
Continuing Operations
Income
Revenue from operations (gross) 13 & 14 1,30,224.77 (49.92) 1,30,174.85
Other Income 15 1,935.36 1,775.77 3,711.13
Total Revenue (I) 1,32,160.13 1,725.85 1,33,885.97
Expenses
Cost of material and components consumed
Purchase of traded goods 16 1,28,545.47 - 1,28,545.47
Employee benefit expense 17 575.90 (11.20) 564.70
Other expenses 18 1,230.71 = 1,230.71
Total Expenses (IT) 1,30,352.08 (11.20) 1,30,340.88
Earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and amortisation (EBITDA)
(I-11) 1,808.04 1,737.05 3,545.09
Depreciation and amortization expense 19 7.25 - 7.25
Financial costs 20 1,716.49 1,716.49
Profit/(loss) before tax 84.31 1,737.05 1,821.36
Tax expenses
Current Tax 17.19 0.00 17.19
Income Tax of earlier years
Deferred Tax
Total Tax Expense 17.19 - 17.19
Profit/(loss) for the period from continuing operations (A) 67.12 1,737.05 1,804.17
Prior period items
Income (12.19) = (12.19)
Tax Expense of Prior Period item
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
Other comprehensive income not to be reclassified to profit or loss in
subsequent periods:
Re-measurement gains (losses) on defined benefit plans
Income tax effect
Net other comprehensive income not to be reclassified to profit or loss
in subsequent periods
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR, NET OF TAX
Profit/(loss) after tax from discontinuing operations (B) - - -
(12.19) - (12.19)

Profit/(loss) for the period (A+B) 54.93 1,737.05 1,791.97




Footnotes to the reconciliation of equity as at 1 April 2015 and 31 March 2016 and total comprehensive income for the year
ended 31 March 2016:

1 Other comprehensive income
Under Indian GAAP, the Company has not presented other comprehensive income (OCI) separately. Hence, it has
reconciled Indian GAAP profit or loss to profit or profit or loss as per Ind AS. Further, Indian GAAP profit or loss is reconciled
to total comprehensive income as per Ind AS.

2 Statement of cash flows
The transition from Indian GAAP to Ind AS has not had a material impact on the statement of cash flows.
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